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Independent Aunditors ort

To, The Shareholders

United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Sharcholding Company)
Amman - the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Opinion

We have audited the financial statememts of United Insurance Company (“the Company™) which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024, and the statement of profit or loss,
the statement of comprehensive mecome, statement of chanpes in shareholders' eguity and statement of
cash flows for the vear then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
nofes.

In cur opinton, the accompanyving financial statements present farly, 1n all material respects, the financial
postiion as at 31 December 2024, and its financial performance and statements of changes 1n shareholders'
equity, and cash flows for the vear then ended m accordance with Intermational Financial Reporting
Staridards (IFRS).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit 1n accordance with Imternational Standards on Audming (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards, are further descnibed 1n the Avditor’s Responsibilities for the Audat
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the ethical regnirements that are relevant to our audit for the
financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilinies in accordance with these
requiremnents and the TESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and
appropnate to provide a basis for our opimon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements.

The management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 1n
accordance with Intemational Fmancial Reporting Standards (IFRS). Addmionally, the management 15
responsible for implementing intermal control systems that 1t deems necessary to prepare financial
statements free from material musstatement. whether dueto frand or error.

When prepanng the financial statements, management 15 responsible for assessing the company's ability to
continue as a going concern and for making appropnate disclosures regarding matters related to going
concern and the use of the gomng concem basis unless management intends to iqmdate the company or
cease 1is operations, or there 15 no realistic alternative to do so.

The governance bodies are responsible for oversesing the process of prepanng the financial reports in the
company.

=
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| Significant Audit Matter
Assessment {;I incurred Imhlhtws and Lnss

component.

The estimation of habilities related to mncurred claims
and the loss component mvolves a high degree of
judoment This requures esttmating the present value of
foture cash flows and adpsting for non-financial risks
{(which are part of the incurred claims liabilines) and the
loss component (which 15 part of the remnaimng coverage
liabilities). Non-financial nsk adjustments are applied to
the estimated present value of future cash flows and
reflect the compensation requited by the company for
bearing uncertamty about the amount and timing of cash
flows from non-financial nzks when setthng s
ohligations under insurance contracts. The present value
of future cash flows depends on the best estimate of the
ultimate cost of all mcurred claims, whether reported or
not settled as of the reporting date. The loss component
15 recognized at any time dunng the coverage penod of
facts and circumstances indicate that a group of contracts
15 onerous, This loss component 15 remeasured at each
reporting date as the difference between the cash flow
amounts at specified settlement under the general
measurement model related to future service and the
carrying amount of the remaming coverage habilmes
excluding the loss component.

The Company engages an external actuanal expert, the
"appointed actuanal expert,” to assist in estimating these
liabalities. The expert uses a range of methodolozies to
determune these labiliies based on a number of explicit
or implicit assumptions regarding the expected
settlement amount and settlement patterns of claims.
AgofDecember 31, 2024, the estimated present value of
foture cash flows and the nsk adjustment for non-
financial nsks amonnt to 20 million Jordanian Dinars, as
disclosed in Note 12 of the financial statements.

We have considered this as a key audit due to the
uncertamnty inherent in the estmation and subjective
Judements involved in assessing estimates of the present
value of future cash flows and adjusting for risks other
than finaneial nsks ansing from insurance contracts.

See Note 5 for matenally sigmficant accounting policies
and siomificant accounting provisions and estimates
related to insurance contract habilites.

-3

1-

+252 79190 2800 BB imfo@apicpscom () www.amcps.com @ Kmg Abduliah T 5t &1 Karml 2.

|_Audit scope to meef the Significant audit matter |
Our audit procedures included:

Understanding, evaluatng and testng kev
controls around claims processing operations and
provisions determunation.

Assessing the competence, capabilities, and

objectivity of the appomnted actuanal expert
based on their professional qualifications
expenience, and independence.

Conducting objective tests. on a sample basis, on
recorded amounts of notified and pad claims,
mcloding  comparnmg the outstanding clamms
amoutt with appropriate source documents to
assess the adequacy of reserves.

Venfymg the completeness of data used as inputs
1 actuanal assessments and testing, on 2 sample
basis, the accuracy of core claims data used by
the appointed actuanal expert in estmating the
present value of future cash flows, adjustineg non-
financial nisks, and assessing loss components by
comparnng them to accounting records and other
records.

Engaging our own actpanal spe-:mhm to
evalpate the company's actuanal practices,
adequacy of reserves held, and obtaimine
confirmation regarding the report issued by the
appointed actuanal expert Owr  actuznal
specialists performed the following:

Assessing whether the companv's actnarial
methodelogies are generally consistent with
accepted actuanal practices.

Evaluating the appropriatenesss of key actuanal
accounting methods and assumptions used and

conducting sensttivity analysis.

- Providing independent forecasts of the present

value of future cash flows. adjusting non-
financial nsks and loss components for
significant hnes of business for companson
with amounts recorded by management.

Assessing the adeguacy and surtability of
relevant disciosures in the financial statements.
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In dent Auditor’s rt (Continue

Aunditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from matenal

nusstatement, whether due to fraud or emor, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opimon. Reasonable

assurance 15 a high level of assurance but 15 not guarantee that an andit conducted 1 accordance wath the ISAs that
are endorsed in the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan wall always detect a matenal misstatement when 1t exists

MWisstatements can anse from fraud or emror and are considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate. they could

reasonably be expected to imnfluence the economic decisions of users taken based on those financial statements.

As part of an audit i accordance with International Standards on Audming (CISAs™) that are endorsed m the

Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticisny throughout

the audit. We are alse:

o Identify and assess the nsks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit precedures responsive to those nisks, and obtain audit evidence that 13 sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opimion. The nisk of not detecting 3 matersal misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulung from emor, as fraud may mvolve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of mtemal control relevant to the audit to design audit procedures that are appropniate 1n
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opimon on the effectiveness of the Company™s internal
Control.

s FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concemn basis of accounting and_ based on the
audit evidence obtained. whether a matenal uncertamnty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a matenal
uncertamty exists, we are required to draw attention 1 our auditor's report to the related disclosures 1n the financial
statements of_ If such disclosures are mnadeguate, to modify our opimon, our conclusions are hazed on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, foture events or condiions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as 3 going Concermn.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 1n a manner that achieves fair
presentation

We commmumnicate with Management, among other matters, the planned scope and timung of the audit and significam

andst findines, including any sienmificant deficiencies 1 internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide Management with a statement that we have commled with relevant ethical requirements regarding

independence. and to commumnicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought bear

on our mdependence, and where applicable. related safeguards.

We recommend the governing bodies to report those matters which were of sisnificant importance during the audit

of the financial statements for the current vear, considening them as key audst matters. We elucidate these matters in

our report unless regulations and laws prohibit public disclosure, or in extremely rare circumstances, we deem 1t
mappropiiate to report due to the nagative wnplications of disclosure, which reasonably align with the public mterest
in such reporting.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

Umnited Insurance Company Public Limited Shareholding company has proper accournting records for the vear endad

December 31, 2024 which are, 1 all matenal aspects, consistent with the accompanying financial statements,

accordimgly, we recommend the general authonty on approving these financial statements.

ulting 1n this auditor's report was Hasan Amin Othman: license number 674

The partner 15 in charge of th

Date: 27 February 2025 /5% =
Amman - Jordan

\., <362 7 9150 B8 info@agicns.com i www.amcpz.com Q) King Abdullah 11 St Al Karmi Bid.
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Stetment of Financial Position

As of December 31, 2024

(Fordanian Dinars)

Assels

Dieposits at banks

Financial assets at fawr value throueh profit or
loss statement

Fmancial asseis at fawr vaiue thropeh other comprehensive
InCome

Financial assets at amorhized cost

Investment properties

Total invesimenis

Cash in hand and at banks

Insurance confract assets. net (Prenuum

allocation approach)

Eeinsurance comract assets held (Premium allocation
approach)

Deferred tax assefs

Property and eguipment. et

Intanmble assets. net

Othier assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Liahilities

Insurance contract liabilities (Premium
allocation approach)

Total insurance contract liabilities
Beinsurance contract Habilities held
(Other provisions

Provision for income tax

Deferred tax liabilities

Oiher habiliies

Total liabilities

Shareholders’ Equiiv

Authorized and paid-up share capital

Share premium

Statutory reserve

Regerve i fair valge

Rétained earmings

Total Shareholders™ Equity

Total Liabilities and Shareholders” Equity

= e e

11

4
17
18
19
20

14
21

17

17

A4

24
25
26

2024 2023
15,489,100 13,089.100
158,831 163,010
6,359,147 5.831 651
4,020,001 4.020.001
4592714 4750598
30.619.853 27.857.260
1.684.828 033,570
1.741.357 1,586,203
2,131,086 31,373,566
654,347 658,383
4,302,008 4 464,592
11,054 15352
709517 639,040
11324287 11,673,705
41944140 30 530,065
21,726,061 20.579.420
21,726,061 30.579.420
35,023 -
197,091 181,736
363,873 370.062
26.864 26.864
402,751 304453
1.025,602 _1283.172
22,751,663 21.862.542
14,000,000 £.000.000
41,507 41 507
2,150,303 2.000.000
10278 (10,745)
1,900,389 1,637,661
12,192 477 17.668.423
41,044140 39 530,065

The accompanying notes Tom 1 to 52 are an inteoral part of these financial statements
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Shareholdine Company)
Statement of Profit or Loss

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
{Jordanian Dinars)

Revenues:

Insurance contract revenoe
Insurance contract EXPENsEs

Insurance contract operations result

Eeinsurance contracts revenues
Reinsurance coniracts expenses

Eeinsurance contracts resulis
Net insurance operations results

Finance revenues’ (expenses) - insurance contracts
Finance revenues’ (expenses) — retisurance confracts

Net financing resulis of insurance operations

Interest income

WNet Profit from financial assets and mvestments
Other revenues

Net investment revenue

Net resulis of insurance and invesiment
(Total revenues)

Expected credit losses provision

Oither Fxpenses

Total expenses

Net profit for the vear before income tax
Income tax expense
National contribution fees
Net profit for the vear after income tax
Farnings per share from net profit

for the year

37

17
17

2024 2023
31,003.431 28415713
(25,808.149) (22.706.474)
5.285.182 5.709,230
3,790,739 3,739,683
(8.979.584) (8,031.885)
(3,188.845) (4.202.200)

96.437 1417030

69,545 (53.351)

73.902 (85,706)

143.537 32354
1.244.607 084 018
486,301 513417
412.305 33,263
2,143213 1,550,608
2,383,187 3,000,001
= (27.000)

_ (308,627) (374.700)

_(308627)  {(601.700)
2,074.560 2,398,301
(523.369) (397,550)
_{48,166) _(36.437)
1,503.031 1,744 354

0.107 0.218

The accompanying notes ffom 1 to 52 are mtepral part of these financial statements
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United Insurance Company

{Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the vear ended December 31, 2024
(Fordaman Dinars)

Net profit for the year 1.503.031 L4435
Add: Other comprehensive income items:

Change in fair value reserve financial assets 25 21.023 103.034
Foreign currency Translation differences - -
Effect of changes in the discount rate - -

Total comprehensive income 1.524.054 1,847 388

The accompanying notes from 1 to 52 are an witegral part of these financial statements
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United Tsurance Company

(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Fguity
For the yearended December 31, 2024
(Jordanian [imars)

Retained earning

Share share Statutory  Fair value

Capital ~ premium _ Reserve  rewerve  Realized  Unrealized Total Sub-total
2023 :
The balance ay of December 31, 2022 B00000 41,507 2,000,000 (113379 6,650,637 42,670 0693307 16,621,035
MNet profit for e year . - . - - 1,744,354 . | 744 354 1,744,354
et Change in fair value reserve of Tnancol
assels - - . 103,034 . - - = 103034
Other commprehemsive indome for te year = . : 103,034 | 744,354 - | 744 354 | R4, 38N
[vidends distnbuted to share hol ders - : : - (RUO000) . (800,000 {R00,0007
Balance As of December 31, 2023 B U006 41,507 2,000,000 {10,745y 7,594,991 42,670 7537 it 7668423
2024
The balanee ax of December 31, 2025 ~ 8000000 41,507 2000000 (10,745 7,594,991 42670 1637 661 17,668,423
Met profit for the year " - - - 1,503,031 - 1 503 031 1,503,031
[ree share distributed to share hol ders : L
Trmslerred Lo the stalulory reserve - - 150,303 - (150303) - (150 303) -
Mel ahange in e e valtie reserie of el
danels hroligh other caniprehensve ingonie - - - 21,023 - - - 21,023
Other canprelignsive income fir the year s - 150303 21023 1,352,728 = 1352738 1,524,054
ety Dhstribubed Lo Sharalial ders 6,000 000 - - = (6,000 000y = (6H00,000) -
Balance Ax of December 31, 2024 14,000,000 41,507 2150303 10,278 2,947,719 42670 2990380 19192477

| |UNITED
| INSURANGE

O

g The agcompanying noles fFom | Lo 52 are an integral parl of these Ananaal stalemenls

;ﬂ‘
—td
LHOF &4
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Sharsholdmg Company)
Statement of Cash Flow

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
(Jordaman Dinars)

Cash flow from Operating Activities:

Net profit for the yvear before imncome tax

Admustments to reconcile net profit before mcome tax to net cash flow
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Expected credit losses for financial assets m amortized cost

et change in fair value of financial assets throush profit or [oss statement
Interest income

Gams from the sale of mvestments

Cash flow= from operating activities before changes in working capital
Changes in working capital

Insurance contract assets -net

Remsurance contract assets -net

Other assets

Insurance contract liabilities

Reinsurance contract liabilities

Other provisions pasd

Other habilities

Cash flows operating activities before income tax paid

Income tax pard

Net cash flows provided by operating activities

Cash flow from Investine Activities

Deposits at banks

Purchase of property and egmipment- Net

Purchase of intangoible assets

proceads from sale of mvestment property

(Purchase) Sale financial assets m amortized cost
Purchase of financial assets

Interest payable

Net cazh flows (nsed in) investing activities
Cash flow from financing activities

Dividends from retained earmnos

Cash flows (used in) financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash eguivalent

Cash and cash equevalent at beginning of the vear

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the vear

The accompanying notes from 1 to 52 are an intepral part of these financial statements

124 -

2024 2023
2,074,560 2.358.391
265,770 258,637

- 27.000

7.079 (57.663)
(1.244,607) (98,018)
(4.778) T
1,008,024 1.642.347
(155.064) (699.726)
1,244,480 534.665
(69,568) 593,581
1,146,641 957,552
35,023 (148.467)
15.355 (65.755)
(101.702) 73.047
3,213,189 2.887.644
_(781.075) (432,882)
2,432,114 2,454,762
(2.400,000) 2,000,000)
(101,376) (35.423)

< (10,000)

75,000 -

- (300.000)

(499,087) (36.207)
1,244,607 784,018
(1.680,856) (1.617.614)
- (800,000)

g (800,000)

751,258 37,148
933,570 806,422
11 1,684,828 933570
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United Insurance Company

{Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Profit or Loss Statement - Life Insurance
For the vear ended December 31, 2024

{(Jordanian Dhinars)
Note 2024 2023
Bevenues :

Insurance contract revenus 28 443,296 366,040
Insurance contract expense 29 (175,984) (176,253)
Insurance Coniract Resulis 267,312 180,796
Bemsurance contract revenie 30 102,664 118 320
Remnsurance contract expenses 31 (3230,172) (245.172)
Reinsurance contract Results (236.508) (126.852)
Net Insurance Operations Resulis: 30,804 62 044
(Expenses) Revenue from Financing - Insorance Contracts 32 {11.416) {1219
{Expenses) Revenue from Finanring - Reinsgrance
Contracts 33 8.646 11.081
Net Financing Resulis of Insurance Operations (2.770) 9162
Interest Income 34 - -
Net Profit/(Loss) from Financial Assets and Investments 33 = =
Other Revenues 36 - -
Ner Investment Income = =
Nef Insarance and Invesmment Results (Toral Revenues) 28,034 T2.106
Provision for Expected Credit Losses = -
Other Expenses 3 = -
Total Expenses = -
Net Profit for the Year Before Tax 28,034 72.106
Income Tax Expense 17 - _ -
National Contribution Fees 17 = =
Net Profit for the Year Affer Tax 28.034 72.106
Earnings Per Share for the Year 38 0.002

The accompanying notes from 1 to 32 are an integral part of these financial statements

—25-



b

dxaig Il | UNITED

p—gil T U | INSURANGE

J = = N .
T r) B T E '.I..'i'.'l T LI

TUnited Insurance Company

{Public Limited Sharsholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024

1. Lesal Status and Activities

The United msurance company was established m 1972 pnder the Jordanian Companies Law and s amendments
under Mo (74) a5 a Public Limited Shareholding Company. Umited Insurance was merged with the East Egyphan
msurance company and the New India Insurance Company in Jordan. The merger took effect as of bepinning of the
wvear 1988, apd the resulting company from the merger (Umiited msurance Company ) become a general successor fo
the meeged companies. Several adjustments have heen made to the capital the last of which was durning 2008 where
the authonzed and paid-in capital became T 8§ milhon JD | divided into 8 million shares with a nominal value of 1
JD Per share Dunng the vear, the company's capital was increased to 14,000,000 Jordanian Dinars:

The Company s address 1= at Zahran Sireet. Building No. (188), P.O. Box 7321, Amman 11118, Jordan
The Company aims to practice all types of insurance. including the field of life insurance.
The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors' decision held on 27 February 2025,

2. Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the Companv have been prepared in accordance with the standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (“IASE™) and in accordance with the applicable local laws and according
fo the forms set by the Central Bank of Jordan (“CBI7).

The financial statements have been prepared according to the historical cost principle, with the esception of
financial assets at fawr value through statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive income, details of which
appear m thewr accounting policies.

The Jordanian Dinar is the cumrency of showing the financial statements. which represents the main currency of the
Company.

The mest important accounting policies used 1m the preparation of the financial statements, which are disclosed in
Note (3). have been applied en a consistent basis for all the years presented. unless otherwise stated.

The preparation of the financial statements i accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (TTFRS™)
requires the use of significant and specific accounting eshimates. and also reguires management to- use 18 own
estimates in the process of applving the Conipany s accounting policies. Items in which significant estimates were
psed are disclesed in Note No. (4).

new and amended financial reports

3. Application of international accounting standards for prepa

The accounting policies followsd in preparing the financial statements are consistent with those followed in
prepating the fnancial statements for the fiscal vear ending on Decembet 21 2023 except that the Company
applied the following amendments as of January 1, 2024 if any:

A. New and amended IFRS Standards that are effective for the current vear:

I-TLeare liabalfties in sale and leaseback transactions: International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) No. 16

2- Presentation of financial statements and classification of liabilities:
. Amendments to International Accounting Standard (JAS) No. 1 related to the classification of liabilities as current
of non-current.
- Amendments fo 1AS Wo. 1 regarding non-current liabilities with covenants.
3- Statement Cash flow and disclosures of financial instruments:
~Amendments to IAS No. 7 and IFRS No. 7 regarding supplier financing arrangements,
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Tnited Insurance Company

(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024

3. Application of international accountine standards for preparine pew and amended financial oris

{continued)

4- Pisclosures related to sustainability and climate:
International Financial Reporiing Standard (IFRS) 51 for disclosing financial information related o
sustainabilify
. International Fiancial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 52 for disclosures related to climate:

*The application of these standards 15 subject fo approval by regulatory authorties m the couniries where the
company operates. No mstructions have been issped regarding them as of the date of preparing this financial
mformation

Accounting standards issued but not vet effective:
The company has not previously adopted the following standards, which are not vet effective, and manigement is
currently assessing their impact

s Effective for periods beginning on or after Jannary 1, 2025:

Amendments to International Accounting Standard (TIAS) Ne. 21 regarding the nos-comvertibility of
CiTencies,

= Effective January 1, 2027:

International Financial Reporting Standard (TERS) No. 18 related to presentation and disclosure in financial
statements.

s Indefinitely deferred:
Amendment to Infernational Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) No. 10 and International Accounting
Standard (IAS) No. 28 recarding the calenlation of the sale or contribution of assets from an investor
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United Insurance Company

{Public Lirted Shareholding Company)
Noftes to the financial Statementis

For the year ended December 31, 2024

4. Use of Estimates and Assumptions

Prepanng financial statements and applving accounting policies requires the Company’s management to make
estimates and judgments that affect the amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities and the disclosure of
potential hiabilities. These estimates and judoments also affect revenues, expenses. and allocations, as well as
changes 1 the fawr value that appear m the profit or loss statement and in shareholders” esquity. In particular. it
requires the Company’s management to 1ssue important udoments and judgments to estimate the amounts and
times of foture cash flows. The aforementioned estimates are mecessanly bassd on mmltple assumptions and
factors that have varving degrees of estimation and uncertainty, and that the actual results may differ from the
estimates as a result of changes resulting from the conditions and circumstances of those estimates in the fisture.

The natore and extent of the chanres in the estimates of the amounts contained in the repotts of previcus financial
vears do not have a material impact on the current data. Our estimiates in the financial statements are reasonable
and detailed as follows:

Expected Credit Loss

The Company applies the sxmphzﬁed approach imposed by International Financial Reporting Standard No. (9) to
recognize impaimmient by measuring expected credit losses over the life of receivables and contractual assets based
on the historical cash flow ratio for collection.

Expected loss rates are based on the Company's historical credit losses expenenced dunng the prior three-vear
peniod up to the end of the cument period, and historical loss rates are then adjusted for corrent information. Since
the Company 15 based on historical cash flow ratios its noteworthy that historical loss rates including economuc
Factors 1t’s their calculation

Impairment in the value of financial assets
The Company reviews the values recorded of the financial assets at the date of the financial statements to

determine whether there are indications of impairment in their value individually or in the form of a Company. and
in the event of such mdications, the fair value 1s estmated m order to determune the impairment loss,

Income Tax
The financial year was charged with s income tax expense in accordance with the regulations, laws and
mternational financial reporting standards as follows:

1- Accrued Tax

Taxe expenses are calculated based on taxable profits, which my different from the profits reported in the meome
statements because reportad profits in cloud revenues not subjects to tax or expenses not deductible 1n the current
fiscal vear but in subsequent vear it may include accunmlated tax-deductible accumulated or stems that are not
subject to or acceptable for tax deduction purposes.

Taxes are calculated according to the tax rates established under the laws, regulations and mstructions in the
Hashenmite Kingdom of Jordan

2- Deferred Tax

Deeferred taxes are the taxes expected to be paid or recovered as a result of temporary time differences between the
value of assets or liabilities in the financial statements and the value on which the tax profit 15 calculated. Taxes are
calculated using the compliance method in the financial statements. Deferred taxes are calculated according to the
tax rates that are expected to be applied upon settiement. Tax liability or realization of deferred tax assets.

The balance of deferred tax assets 1= reviewed at the date of the financial siatemenis and reduced m the event that o
15 expected that 1t will not be possible to benefit from those tax asseis, partially or completely, or to settle the tax
liability or select the need for it
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United Insurance Company

(Pubhic Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the yvear ended December 31, 2024

4. Use of Estimates and Assumpiions (continued)

Property, equipment and intangible assets

The management periodically reassesses the useful lives of tanzible and intanoible assets for the purpese of
calculating annupal depreciation and amoriization depending on the assets and the estimated useful lives
expected on the general situation in the future Impairment loss, if any, is recorded in the profit and loss
statemient

The present value of future cash flows

Flows are defined as all amounts expected to be collected and expected to be pad within the limits of the
insurance contract | reinsurance contract held after adjusting them to reflect the timing and uncertainty of those
amounts, bazed on actuanial assumptions and the Company’s expenence in msurance contracts and reinsurance
comntracts held.

Future cash flows are recopnized at the current value of insurance contracts, using historical cash flows and the
local rate of returm on local bonds issued by the Central Bank of Jordan, as they are closest to the Company™s
reality. The income or expense from discounting cash flows 15 treated through the statement of profit or loss. Or
for remnsurance contracts_ the percentage of tlhiquidsty nsks 1s deducted.

The Company will not calculate a present value for future cash flows on insurance and remnsurance premiums
whose duration 15 less than 12 months.

When developing assumptions regarding esimating flows for groups of msurance contracts, the Company must
take mnto account the followano:
» Inherent nsks.
» Agoregation level
» The posstbility of natural disasters.
» The possibility of hiquidating the contract before the expiration date of insurance coverage. and other
practices expected from the isurance contract holder
» Factors that wall affect estimates, and sources of information for these factors.

The company sets aside a financial amount to account for the uncertamty of the amount and timing of cash
flows arising from non-financial risks, based on actuanal assumptions and the company’s expenence in
managing a portfolio of insurance contracts | retained msurance contracts. The cost rate has been set at 5.76%
annually, representing the required retum to compensate for exposure to non-financial nisks. Capital has been
determined at a confidence level of 75%. and 1t is expected to align with the nmoff of business activities. A
diversification bepefit 15 mmcluded to reflect the vanety of contracts sold across geographical regions. as this
compensates for the companv's nisk exposure. The adjnstments for non-financial risks are to be reassessed
annually by the actuary
Non-insurance Components

= The Company discloses the following aspects:

* Defining the msurance risks.

= Defining the insurance contract, and defining the wnitten msurance contracts that are consistent with
the definition

» Deternuning the contracts sssued by the Company that are consistent with the definition of the insurance
contract.

* The mechamsm for separating the non-insurance components (investment component, Service component,
etc.) from the msurance contract, and if they exast. the most specialized standard that will be applied to
address those components 1s mentioned.

=« Mechanism for determming the ‘matenaimy of the nisks of the insurance contract.
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024

4- Use of Estimates and Assumptions (continued)
Lawsuits againsi the company
A_There are cases filed against the company and their value according to the lawsuits and lawsuits in which
non-conclusive judements were issued amounted to 4,312,000 JOD for the vear 2024 (4,077.846 10D
for the year 2023) and there 15 2 provision for claims under settlement, and according to the expectations
and opimon of the company's legal advisor, the provision for claims under settlement 13 sufficient

B- The value of the cases filed by the company against third parties amounted to 2,507 952 70D as of 31
December 2024 (2860032 10D 2021) represented in recenvables due te the company and bounced
checks as a result of the company’s practice of ifs normal activity.

Fair Value Levels

Fair value 15 the value that 13 expectéd to be recerved when selling an asset. or paid to transfer-any lability m
reqilar fransactions betweén market parficipants on the messuwrement date under prevailing market
conditions, regardless of whether that price 15 directly observable or estimated using another valuation
method. The fair value measorement 15 based on the assumption that the asset or liability will be sold either
- Throush the main market for the assets or labilities. or

- Throuch the most advantaseous market for assets or liabilities in the absénce of a primary market

The main or most advantaseons market must be accessible to the Compaty.

Fair value 15 measired using the assumptions used by tnarkei participants when pricing assets or liabilities,
assuming that market participants act in a way that achieves the best economic benefits for thein

Measuning the fair value of non-financial assets takes info account the ability of market participants to
provide economic benefits by using the assets in a way that achieves the best benefit from them or by selling
them to ancther market participant to use them in 3 way that achieves the best benefit from them The
Company uses valuation methods that are appropriate to the existing circumstances and conditions and has
sufficient data to measure fair value. makes greater use of relevant observable data. and reduces the use of
snobservable data to the greatest exfent

All assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value or disclosed i the financial statements are classified
within the hierarchy of fair value levels mentioned below and on the basis of the lowest level inputs that are
significant to the fir valoe measurement as a whole:

- Level One: Prices traded 1nan active market for similar assets or liabalities:
- The second level: measurement methods that consider the lower-level inputs (important for measurmg far
valus) that are directly or indirectly observable,

- The third level: measurement methods that censider the lowest level inpuots - that are sigmificant to
measuring farr value - to be unobservable

The faur value measurement of available-for-zale financial asseis, and non-recurning measurements, such as
assets held for disinibution in a discontinued operation, are evaluated on a peniodic basis,

For the purpose of fair valoe disclosure. the: Company has determined classes of assets and habilities on the
basis of the nature. characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
described above.

5-5i icant Accounting Policies
A. Segments Information

The insurance segment represents a Company of assefs and operations that jountly provide products or
services that are subject to risks and returns that differ from those related to othier segments, which are
measured according to the reports that were used by the CEO and the main decision maker of the Company.
The geopraphical segment 1s related fo providing products or services in a specific economic enviromment
subject to nsks and retwrns that differ from those related to sectors operating i other economic
EMVIronments,
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the yvear ended December 31, 2024

5. Significant Accounting Policies (continued
B. Good will

The company does not recerd the value of zoodwall.
C. Insuraunce coniracts

Definition of insurance contract
It 15 a contract whereby one party (the 1ssuer) accepts a substantial insurance sisk from another party (the contract
holder). by agreeing to compensate the contract holder 1n case of the occurrence of a specific and uncertain
fiture event (the msured event) such that this event, iff i1 occurs, adversely affects the comtract holder
beneficiary, the msurance contract is recognized according to the following deadlines. whichever is earlier:

- The beminning of the contract coveraze peniod.

- The due date of the first contract installment.

- The date on which the insurance contract 15 considered a comtract with an expected loss:

Direct participating feature
The direct participation feature 1n IFRS 17 15 defined as insurance contracts that have economic characteristics
similar to an insurance contract (long term of coverage, frequent premiums and amount or timing of retum at

the discretion of the issuer) and are linked to a portfolio of assets. Contracts that contamn this feature at the
bezinning of the contract. include:

» The comiractual terms specify that the insurance confract holders participate 1n a share of the insurance
contract portfolio of assets

¢ The Company expects to pay the contract holder a sisnificant share of the fair value proceeds from the
portfolio of insurance contracts.

* The Company expects that a sipnificant proportion of any change in the amounts that will be paid to the
contract holder will vary wath the change mn the fair value of the insurance contracts portfolio,
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the yvear ended December 31, 2024

C. Insurance confracts (continue)
Company’s products

All cotitracts issued by the Company meet the defimition of an insurance contract. Below is a breakdown of
the insurance contracts 1ssued by the Company that meet the definition:

Main Insurance Type Sub-Insurance Tvpe
Engineering Electronic Equipment Boilers and Pressure Vessel
_ Contractors Plant & Machinery
Confracion :‘iﬂ Rﬂh {C.:‘&_R} Eowipment
Detenoration Of Stock Machinery Breakdown Insurance
Loss of Profit Followine Machinerv/Breakdown  Erection All Risks (E A R)
Public liabilities Emplover's Liabihity Public Tiahility Insurance
General And Product Liability Cyber
Professional Indemmity Insurance Airport Liability Insurance
Workmen Compensation (WCP) Directors & Officers Liabality
Professional Indemnity Insurance - Brokers Event Cancellation
Fire Property All Bisks Jewelers® Block
Frre & Allied Perils HOUSE HOLDERS
Propetty Terronsm
Other general
insurance Travel Insurance Resident
Transit Financial loss
Personal Accidents (PLA) Bankers Blanket Bond (BB B)
Plate Glass (P.G} Money Insurance
Burglary Commercial Crime
Kidnap & Ransom Fidelity Guarantee ( F.G)
Aviation insarance Aviation Insurance
Vehlicles Vehicles- Pool Orange Card
Vehicles- Comprehensive supplemental
Vehicles- Third party habality Buses
Life Individual UNEAMMOUS
Marine Ship hulls Marine Cargo
Medical Indrvidual UAANMous
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United Insurance Company

(Poblic Limited Sharehelding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024

5- Significate Accounting Policies {continued)
Tvpes of direct participatine feature

Investment confracts:

Investment comiracts that have a legal form similar to an insurance contract bot do not transfer significant
meurance risk to the issuer and bear financial risks (embedded derivatives, change in the farr value of an
instnyment, change in interest rates, chance in comency exchangce rates, or credit rating) are clasiified as
investment contract in accordance with ITFRS (99

Investment contracts that contain the featore of voluntary participation, which are investmient coniracts that
have a legal form similar to an insurance contract but do not transfer significant insurance isks to the 1ssper
and do not meet the definition of an insurance comtract, but are classified 1 accordance with Intermational
Financial Reporting Standard No (17).

Self-insurance:

Self-insarance (keeping the risks that could have been covered by the msurance contract within the Company,
there 15 no other party fo the contract). For example. a Company issuing an insurance comntract in the name of
the Company or a fellow subsidiary, wineh is classified in accordance with IFES 15

The Company 1zsues the following contracts that are classified according to IFRS 15:

= Wedical insurance contract for emplovees of the United Insurance Company

= Life insurance contract for employees of the United Insurance Company.

= Vehicle mmsurance contracts ewned by the United Insurance Company

= All-pisk insurance contracts for buildings owned by the United Insurance Company.

Separation of non-insurance components

The investment component
A Company is required to separate the distinct imvestment component distinet from the underlving insurance
contract when the invesiment compenent is distinet if and only if the following two conditions are met:

1- The mvestment compenent and the insurance component are not closely related.

2- The contract i5 sold on equivalent terms, or may be sold. separately 1n the same market or junsdiction,
either by the entities 15smne the msurance contracts or by other parties.

The Comparny 1ssues the following coniracts, which are classified according to Intemational Standard Ne. (15]

As follows:

= Medical insurance contract for Company name emplovees.

= Life insurance contract for Company name emplovees.

= Vehicle insurance contracts owned by the Company name.

= All-nsk insurance contracts for buildings ouned by the Company name.

1- The Company was unable to measure one compenent withowt logking -at the other Therefore, 1f the value
of one component varies according to the value of the other component, the Company must apply IFRS 17
to calculate the co-investment and INSUfANCE COmMponent

- The pohcyholder cannot bepefit from one of the components unless the other is also present. Therefore, if the
lapse or maturity of one comporent of a contract canses the lapse or matonty of the other, the Company must
apply TFRS 17 to account for the investment compoenent and the combined insurance component.

The company does not have products confaining an invesiment component.
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United Insurance Company

(Poblic Limited Sharehelding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024

3- Significate Accounting Policies (continued)

Separatien of non-insurance componenis (continned)

Components of services and goods

The Company shall separate anv undertaking to transfer distinct goods or services to the policvholder other
than insurance contract services. And if must account for these commiiments by applying International
Financial Reportme Standard 15 Accordingiy, it 15

i- Separaie the cash inflows between the insurance component and any promuses to provide distinct goeds or
services other than insurance contract Services;

2- Separate the cash owtflows between the insumnce: component and any promised goods or services other
than insurance contract services. 5o that:

» The cash outflows that relate directly te each component are attnbutable to that component

e Any cash outflows are atmbuted on a svstematic and logical basis, reflecting the cash outflows the entity
expects to arise as if this component were a Separate contract.

A popd or service other than the insurance contract promised to the policvholder is not distincfive if

A- The cash flows and rsks associated with the good or service are closely related to the cash flows and nzks
associated wath the insurance components of the contract; and

B- The establishment provides an important service 10 inking the commodity or service with the components
of the insurance:

The Company has the followitiz service component that 1= not Separated fiom the insurance contract under
item {3 + b):

Service / Insurance contract that includes the Related international
commodity service [ commodiry . standard
Eopad assistance Comprehensive supplementary car insurance IFRS 17
Transfer vehicle
ownership Maotor vehicles IFRS 17

issince fees All tvpes IFRS 17
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limitéd Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024

5- Significate Accounting Policies (continued)

Acquisition cost
An entity shail allocate acquisition costs to the acquisition of the insurance confract fo groups of insurance

contracts and amorlize them over the term of the contract. onless the entity elects to recognize them as an
expense by applying parasraph 59 (3} which states;

When applying the premium allocation approach. the entity It may choose to recognize any cash flows from
ACqUIrng insurance as an expense when those costs are incurred, provided that the coverapge period for each
contract i the Company on mmitial recognition does not excesd-one year,

* The company did not chose the mentioned exemphion and all revenues and expense were amorihized over
contract year

Recognition of the insurance contract
The Company shall recognize the Company of insurance contracts as.of the following dates, whichever 15

earhier:

- The beginning of the coverage pernod.

- Elimbality for the first payment.

- The date on which the insurance contract 15 considersd a confract with an expected loss.
When a group of contracts becomes burdensome, the Company adopts the contract registration date mstead
of the payment due date, as there is no data indicating that the payment duoe date precedes the contract
regisiration date; which equals the beginning of the insurance coverage:

Amending Insurance Comiracts

The Company makes adjostments to the initial recopnition of insurance contracts by dealine wath the
changes that occurred in the foture cash flows to fulfill the contracts, unless the conditions for derecognition
of insurance contracts apply to them.

Derecoznition of insurance contracts

The Company derecopnizes insurance contracts in the following eases:

» Expiration of the coniract (Expiration, fifillment or cancellation of the obligation specified in the
Insurance contract).

» In case that the insurance contracts are amended so that the contract no longer meets the requirements of
the standard, then the Company cancels the contract and recognizes a new one.

Liahilities versus remainine coverage
The amougnt that the Company must reserve when reécognizing insurance contracts, which relates to
subsequent financial vears as 3 result of valid msurance contracts.

Liabilities versus claims incurred

It 1= the tptal valoe of the expected costs incumed by the Company - as a resull of nsks covered by the
insurance contract that occurred before the end of the fiscal year, and includes those reported and
unreported claims, in-addition to the expenzes related to them.

Coniraciual service margin
It 1= the uneamed profit from remaining coverage that 15 expected to be profitable, and which i5 recopnized

in conjunction with the provision of insurance contract services.
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limitéd Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024

5- Sipnificate Accounting Policies {continued)

Initial recognition of insurance contracis / general measurement approach | variable cost approach

The Company of insurance coniracts is measured upon indial recognition according to the following:

I Cash flows to fulfill obligations ansing from contracts; which include:

- Estimates of future cash flows.

- Adjnstments for the ime value of money and the financial risks associated with future cash flows by not
Inciuding those financial risks in foture cash flow estimates,

- Non-financial risk adjustments.

2. Confractual servite margin

Coniracts measurement approach
The standard provides insurance companies with three approaches for measunng and processing nsurance
contracts and remsurance contracts held by accounting. as follows:

1- Premium allocation approach:
It apphies to the group ofinsurance contracts shown below:

= The duration of the insurance coverage does not exceed one year.
= In which the value of "Liabilities vs. Residual Coverage” does not substantially differ from its value when
applying the réguirements of the ceneral approach

2- General approach:

It i= applied to all insurance contracts, where it is required fo measure the obligations of the insurance
confract sronps by deducting the fotore cash flows “incoming and outzoing™, and then spbiracting from
them non-financial risk adjustments to reach the contractual service margin, which represents the uneamed
profit from the oroup of insurance contracts.

3- Variable cost approach:

It is the approach throush which some reguirements of the géneral approach are modified to deal with
investment contracts that include the participation feature.

The Company applics the premium allocation approach to all insurance contracts and remsurance contracts
held, as the Company does not have products or reinsurance contracts held in which the coverage period
excesds one year, unlike travel and diminishing life insurance, as the coverage period for these contracts is
more than one year, and since the premiums of these products combined are less than 100,000 1D and 1t 12
not of relative impontance when applying premivm allocation approach

Materiality

The relative imporiance of the company 1= 3% of the total equity.

The test of the applicability of the preminm allocation approach was apphed to travel life and enpineering
insurance ss the coverage perlod for these conbracts is more than one vear and the premiums of these
products combined are less than 100 000 Jordanian dinars and are not of relative importance when applying
the premium allocation approach.

AMeasurement approaches

Preminm allocation approach

1- Imitial proof of insurance conitraces:

= Upon initial verification, the Company records the amount of the insurance premium received as a
hability, from which- the acguisition costs (commissions “if any™) are subtracted and distributed
throughowut the year of coverage.

= The amount of insurance premium nol recaived is not recognized upon initial recosnition.
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United Insurance Company

(Poblic Limited Sharehelding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024

5- Significate Accounting Policies (continued)
2- Subsequent measurement/ installment allocation approach {continued):
At the end of =ach subsequent year, the Company measures the carving amount of the hability, taking into
consideration the following adjustments 1o the hability balance:
* Add the insurance premroms received for the year.
= Subtract cash flows for the acquisition of insurance contracts
= Add any amounts related to the exhaustion of cash flows to acquire established insurance confracts as
an eXpense.
» Add emergency amendments to the financing component.

* Sybtract the amount proven as insurance revenue for the coverage provided in that year.
= Subtract any paid or transferred investment component of the lability for claims incurred.

The Company recognizes mmsurance contract assets for insurance confracts for wluch service 15 provided but
has not been collected. Expected credit losses for these assets are treated nnder IFRS No. (9),

3 - Liabilities for claims incurred:
Which 1= calculated according to the best estimate of fufure cash flows fo pay claims plus adjusiments for
n-financial risks, taking mto account the application of the discount rate to claims.

. ation level
Insurance contract pertfolips are grouped by wvear of subscription so that they group similar risk portfolios
manaﬂed together.

The present value of future cash flows

Flows are defined as all amounts expected to be collected and expected to be paid within the himits of the

insurance contract'reinsurance contract held after adjusting to reflect the timine and uncertainty of these

amounts, based on actoarial assumptions and the Company’s experience in manasing 3 portfolio of confracts.

Insurance’ reinsurance conitracts held are as foliows:

= Inherent risks.

= Agpresation level

= The pessitbility of natural disasters

= The pessibilitv of liguidating the contract before the expiration date of insurance coverage, and other practices
expected from the insurance contract holder

= Factors that will affect estimates, and sources of information for these factors.

A bottom-up approach has been applied in determining discpunt rates for different preducts. The bottom-up
approach 1s used to denve the discount rate for cash flows that do not change based on the réturns on the
onderlying terms n the parhicipatng confracts (except for non-DPL invesiment contracts that are not within the
scope of IFRS 17). Under this approach, the discount rate 15 defined as the risk-free retum adjusted for
differences o hgwdity characteristics between the financial assets nsed to denve the nisk-free return and the
cash flows of the related babilities (koown as the ilhguidity premiam). The nisk-free return 15 denved using
swap rates available in the market denominated 10 the same currency as the product being measured. When
swap rates are not available, highly liguid sovereign bonds with a credit rating of AAA are used. Management
uses judoment to evalpaie the ligmidity characteristics of the cash flows of habilities. Direct participation
confracts and investment contracts with the DPL are less liguud than the financial assets used to derive the nsk-
free return. For these contracts the illiquidity premium 15 estimated based on the market-observed illigmdity
premivm in the financial assets adjusted to reflect the illiguidity characteristics of the caszh flows of the
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United Insurance Company

(Public Linmted Sharchelding Company)
Nofes to the financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024

5- Significate Accounting Policies (continued)

The present value of future cash flows (continued)

The top-down approach 15 used fo derive disconnt rates for cash flows that do not change based on the retums
on the underlyving tesms in 31l other contracts within the scope of IFRS 17, Under this approach. the discount
rate 15 determined as the retum mplicit in the fair value of a reference portfolio adjosted for the differences
between the reference portfolio of assets and the cash flows of the relevant liabilities. The reference portiolio
consists of a max of soversign bonds and corporate bonds available in the markets, and assets are zelected {o
match the cash flows of liabilities. The return from the reference portiolio 15 adjusted to remove expetcted and
unforeseen credit risks and these ddjustments are estimated using information from observed historical leviels
of credit defanit swaps and ofedit defanlts related to the bonds included in the reference portfolio. For the
unobservable vear, the vield curve is approximated between the rate The final and last point can be observéd
piing the Smith-Wilson method.

The Company does not calculate a present value for fumre cash flows on insurance and remnsirance prenuims
whose duraiion 1s less than 12 months.

The Company calculates a present value of fisture cash flows on claims incumed, recoveries and Habilities
from remsurance contracts held based on the Company 's-assessment if payment or collection 1z expected after
more than 12 months.

To calculate the discount rate, a top-down approach will be used as follows:

A- Risk-free vield curve:
The nisk-free vield curve will be dermved as follows:

I- European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Authority (eiopa) rates will be used for the purposes of
determining the interest rate according to the required yvear.
An increase margin of (1.5%) will be added to the above interest rate for the purposes of éguating the
interest from the dollar to the dinar. since the Company™s investments are m the fordanian dinar.

B- Market risk premium for credit risk:
The market risk premuum for credit risk will be removed from the yield curves to account for “defanlt™ in
insurance contracts as follows:

Discount rate = risk-free rate - market risk premiom for credit nsk

el

Mon-financial risk adjostments

A financial ampunt that the Company reserves for uncertainty in the amount and timing of cash flows arising
from non-financial risks based on actuanal assumptions ahd the Company's experience in manasmng the
portiolio of insurance/reinsurance contracts held.

Non-financial nisk adjustment 15 the compensation requured for 2 Company to bear uncertainty about the
amount and timing of cash flows that arise fom non-financial misks in fulfilling an inswrance contract
Because risk adjustment represents compensation for unceriainty, estimates of the desres of diversification
benefits and expected favorable and unfavorable cutcomes are made in a way that reflects the degree to which
the firm reduces risk The Company estimates an admsiment for nen-financial risks separately from all other
estimates. The risk adjustment 15 calculated at the 1ssuer level and then distributed to each sroup of contracts
according to their nisk levels. The cost of capital method 13 used to derive the overall risk adjustment for non-
financial risks. In the cost of capital method, the risk adjustment 1= determuned by applving a cost rate to the
present value of expected capital related to non-financial nisks.

The cost.rate for non-financial risk adjpstments was determined according to the following ratios:
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United Insurance Company

(Poblic Limited Shareholding Company)

Notes to the financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024

5- Significate Accounting Policies (continued)
Non-fimancial risk adjustments (contimoed)
1- Third party insurance {3%)
2-Insurance of complexes at a rate of (3%)
3-Comprelensive msurance (3%)
4- Meadieal insurance at a rate of (3%)
5-Life insurance at a rate of (21%)
6-Fire insurance at a rate of (17%)
7-Engineering insurance at a rate of (19%)
8- Liability insurance at a rate of (1 7%%)
O- Marine insurance {17%)
10- Other mnsurances (17%)

A confidence level of 75% is =&t and is expected to be in ling with the run-off" of the bosiness and a
diversification featore is included to reflect the diversity in contracts sold across peographies as this
reflects the compensation required by the Company. The non-financial risk adjustments are re-evaluated
annuaily by fhe actoary

Reinsurance coniracts held

Definition of reinsurance contracts held

It 15 an imsurance contract 1ssued by a2 remnsurer to compensate another facility for claims arising from
Ol Of MOTE msurance contracts issued by that other Company (the basic contracts).

1- Proof of reinsurance contracts held:

= If the reinsurance contracts held are proportional to a groop of insurance confracts; the reinsurance
contracts held are recognized at the beginming of the coverage vear for the group of thesze confracts orat
the initial confirmation of any of the base coniracts, whichever 1= arlier.

= From the bemmnning of the coverage year for the group of remsurance contracts held.

1- Compilation of reinsurance contracis:

The Company segments its remnsurance comntract porifolios 1 accordance with paragraphs 14 1o 24 of
IFRS 17, except that references to onerous contracts in those paragraphs should be replaced with a
reierence to contracts for which there 1= a net gain on recognition Imitial For some reinsurance confracts
keld, application of paragraphs 14 to 24 of IFRS 17 will resnlt in a sroup consisting of 2 single contract
The Company collects reinsurance comntracts held into separate portfolics (Portfolio) to be classified and
processed independently for the vear of onderwriting (Cohort) and then profitability (Group) at the
portfolio level

A) Determine the portfolios of reinsurance coniracts held:

The Company detennines the porifolios of reinsurance centracts held. The portfolio consists of confracts
subject to similar nsks and managed together (reinsurance portfolios held follow insurance conateact
portiolios).

B) Proof of aggrezation level (Cohort):

The Company details the reinsurance contract portfolios beld according to the above-mentioned
classifications by vear of subscrption on an annpal basis as follows:

1- A group of contracts that are unhikely to generaie net profit

2- A oroup of contracts that are likely to become net profit

3- A ogroup of other contracts.

The Ceompany evalpates the profifability of the group of reimsurance contracts held based on the
evaluation of insurance contracts,
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Shareholdmg Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

Yor the year ended December 31, 2024

5 Significate Accounting Policies {continued)

Reinsurance contract commissions
The Company records the commission on remnsirance confracts as unaceorued mcome and 15 recovered
over the contract term.

Reinsurance contract assels

When measuring the assels of remsurance contracts. the nsk allowance for the default of reinsurance
compantes (Feinsurers) 15 caleulated ountside the framework of Standard Ne (17), as theyv are considered
eredit risks that are treated under Standard MNo. (9)

Profitability level

The contract oroups referred to in the previous level are classified mto the classifications showm below,
according to the net cash flows expected from the contract and the accounting approach vsed in treating
the contract groups;

- Contracts for which there 15 no pozsibility of becoming lost upon initial recognition.

- Contracts expected to be lost

1-Financial assets

Financial assetsare classified upon tnitial recognition mto one of the categones as follows:
= At amortized cost

= At fair value through profit or loss.

= At fair value through the statement of other comprehensive inoome.

A- Financial assefs at amortized cost:

The Company classifies financial assets at amoriized cost based on the Company's business approach for

managng financial assets and the contractual cash flow charactenstics of the financial assets and when

both of the following conditions are met:

» The purpose of holding these assets in the context of the business approach 15 to collect contractual cash
flows.

= The cash flowz wnderthe confractual terms of these asseis anse on specified dates and represent only
Payments of the principal amount of the assets and mterest accrued on the principal of those assets.

Financial assets are recorded -at amorhized cost using the cost method vpon purchase plus acquistion
expenzes. The premumm/discount (if any) 1s amorfized psing the effective interesi method to himitt or
calcolate mterest. and any provisions resuliing from a declme in the value of these mvesiments thai lead
o the inability to recover this investment are deducted. Part of it, and any decrease m itz value 15 recorded
8 the profit and loss statement.

The amount of impaiment 1 financial assets at amoriized cost 15 the differepce between the recogmized
value and the present value of expected cash flows discounted at the base effective interest rate.

In rare cases, the standard allows these assets to be measurad at fair valoe through the statement of profit
or loss if this eliminates or sicnificantly reduces the measurement inconsistency (sometimes called
accounting mismatch) that arises from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognizing the gams and
losses resulfing from them on a different basis.

The value of financial assets 15 reduced at amoriized cost by impairment losses, as interest income, gains
and losses on foreign currency differences and impairment are recognized in the statement of profit or
loss, and zams or losses resulting from the disposal of financial assets appear 1o the statement of profit or
loss

B- Financial assets at fair value through the statement of profit or loss:
= The remaining financial assets that do not meet the conditions of financial assets at amortized cost are
measured as financial assets at fair value.
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United Insurance Company

{Public Limited Sharcholding Company)
Nates to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024

5 Significate Accouniing Policies (continued)
Profitability level {continued)

Financial assets {continued)

B- Financial asseis at fair value through the statement of profit or loss (continued):

» Financial assets at falr value through the statement of profit or loss represent investments in eguity and
debt instruments for trading purposes, and the purpose of keeping them (s to generate profits from
short-term market price fiuctuations or trading profit margin,

= Financial assets are recorded through the statement of profit or loss at fair value upon purchase
{acquisttion expenses are recorded in the statement of profit or 1oss upon purchase) and are re—evaluated
at the date of the financial statements at fair value, and subsequent changes in the fair value are
recorded in the statement of profit or loss at the same time, The year the change ocoumred. including the
change in fair value resulting from translation differences on non-monetary asset stems in foreign
fransactions. Dividends or returns are recorded in the statement of profit or loss when they are realized,
(Approved by the General Assembly of Sharcholders),

Reclassification

It 15 permissible to reclassify from financial assets at amortized cost to financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss and vice versa only when the Company changes the business approach on the basis
of which 1t classified those assets as mentioned above, talung into account the following:

« It is not permissible to recover any profits. losses or mierests that were previously recognized.

o When financial assets are reclassified so that thev are measured at fair value, thew fair value 15
determined on the date of reclassification. and any profits or losses resulting from differences between
the previoosly recorded value and the fair value are recorded 1n the statermnent of profit or loss.

s When financial assets are reclassified to be measured at amortized cost, thev are recorded at thewr far
value as of the date of reclassification.

C- Financial assets at fair value through the statement of other comprehensive income:

» Upon initial recopnition of investments in equity instroments that are not keld for the purpose of
trading. it 15 pemmutied to adopl an irrevocable option to present all changes in the far value of these
investments on an individual basis {each share separately) within the stems of other comprehensive
income, and it 15 not possible under any circumstances to In the event that at a later date, the amounts
of these changes recognized in other comprehiensive income are reclassified to the statement-of profit
or loss, while the dividends received from these investments are recognized in net iivestment income,
unless these distributions clearly represent a partial recovery of all investments,

» In the gvent that these assets or part of them are sold. the profits or losses resnlting from the sale are
transferred from the balance of the accumulated net change in fair value through other comprehensive
income to retained profits or losses and not through the statement of profit or loss.

Real estate investmenis

Real estate mvestments -are shown af cost afier subiracting accumulated depreciation (excluding lands),
These nvestments are depreciated over thew pseful Life at a raie of 2%, Any decling 1o their value 15
recorded m the statement of profit or loss. The operating revenues or expenses of these investments are
also recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

Property and equipment

Properiy and squipment are stated at cost after dedocting accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Property and equipment (except land) are depreciated when they are ready for useon a
straight-fine basis over thew ‘expected hi® using the following anmual percentages. The depreciation
expense 1s recorded m the statement of profit or loss.
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United Insurance Company

{(Public Limited Sharcholding Company)
Nates to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024

5- Significate Accounting Policies (continued)
Property and equipment (continoed)

Asset Depreciation Rate (%)
Furniture & fixtures 10
flampu‘tf_'rs devices [ 15
Transportation 15
Equipment and tools 15
E lectricals 15
Butidings 2%
['.EEELT.I.UE and tuulmg devices 15
Fire alarm device 15
Elewlnrs | 15
Solar ¢ energy i 15

Depreciation of property and equipment 15 calculated when these assets are ready for pse for thew
mtended use.

The full valpe of the depreciabion expense for the vear 15 shown from the item allocated for that purpose
in the statement of profit or loss. When the recoverable amount of any property and equipment 15 less
ihan its net book value, 1iz valoe i reduced o the recoverable amount and the imparrment value s
recorded 1o the statement of profit or loss,

Property and sguipment under construction for the Comipany™s use are stated at cost and afier deductine
any impairment losses. The useful life of property and squipment 15 reviewed at the end of each year. If
the wseful life sxpectations differ from the previously prepared estimates, the change in estimate is
recorded for subseguent years as a change inestimates.

Gains or losses resulting from the exclusion or write-off of anv property and equipment, which represent
the difference between the amount received from the sale and the book value of the asset, appedr in the
statement of profit or loss. Property and eguipment are eliminated when they are disposed of or when no
future benefits are expected from their use.

Intangible asseis

s Intangible aszets obtained through the mierger 2re recorded at fair value on the date of acquisition.
Intancible assets that are acquired thropgh a method other than a merger are recorded at cost

» Other intangible assets are classified based on estimating thew Hfespan for a specific year or for
specific periods. Intanoible assets that have a specific lifespan are amortized dunng this fife and are
amortized 1 the statement of profit or loss.

* As for intancible assets whose useful life is indefmite the decline in therr value is reviewed at the
date of the financial statements, and anv decline in their value 1s recorded in the statement of profit or
loss.

s Intangible assets gemerated internally in the Company are not capifalized and are recorded m the
statement of profit or loss o the same cufrent vear.

* Any indications of impairment of the value of intangible assets at the dats of the financial statements
are reviewed. The estimate of the chronological life of those assets 1s also reviewed and any
adjustments are made for subseguent penods.

Cash and its eguivalent
Cash and cash egquivalents represent cash on hand. balances with banks depesits with banks; and

maturities exceeding three months after deducting bank accounts pavable and restricted balances.
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United Insurance Company

{Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024

rfl

Sionificate Accounting Policies (continued)

fisetting
Offsetting is carried out between financial assets and financial liabilities. and the net amount is shown in
thie statement of financial position only when binding legal richts are available. as well as when they are
settled on the basis of offsetting, or the assets are accrued and the Labilities are seitled at the same time

Date of recognition of financial assets
Purchases and sales of financial assets are recogmized on the trade date (the date the Company commits

to buying orselling the financial aszeis),

E

Fair value
The closing prices (buving assets/selling liabilities) on the date of the financial statements 1o active
markets represent the fair valoe of financial mstruments that have market prices

In the event that announced prices are not available; there 15 no active trading 1 some financial
mstmments, or there (= no market activity, thetr fair value 15 estimated in several ways, including:

s Comparing 1t with the corrent market value of a financial instroneent that 15 very similar to it

= Analvze fisture cash flows and discount the expected cash flows by & rate gsed in 3 similar finanesal
instrument.

s [Options pricing approaches

Valuation methods aim to obtain 3 fair value that reflects market expectations. Market factors and any

expected risks or benefits are taken info account when estimating the value of financial instroments. In

thie event that there are financial instruments whose fair value cannot be measored reliably, theyv are

shown at cost afteér deducting any decline in thetr value,

Financial Habilities

The Company classifies financial Habilities based on the purpose for which this liability arises. The

accountng pelicy for financial hiabilities 1= as follows:

1- Creditors and liabilities of reinsurance contracis:
Arccounts payable and reinsurance payables are initially recognized at fair value and subsegoently stated
at amoriized cost using the effective interest rate method,

2- Creditor banks:

They are initially recognized at fair valoe, net of costs associated with obtaining the facilities, Such
inteérest-bearing liabilitics are subsequently carned at amortized cost using the effective inferest rate
method. The financing cost includes the mitial costs and the preminm paid ppon setilement. 1n addition
to the mnterest that acores dunng the life of the obligation.

3-Tnsurance contract liabilities:

Insurance contract habilities are recognized when the Company has oblisations at the date of the
financial statements arising from past events, and the settlement of the obligations is probable and their
value can be measured reliably. The amounts recognized as provisions represent the best estimate of the
amounts reguired fo settle the obligation as of the date of the financial statements; taking mfo accoant the
risks: And uncertainty associated with commutment. When the value of the provision is determuned on
the basis of the estimated cash flows to setile the cumrent oblization, its book value represents the present
value of these cash flows.

When 1t is sxpected that some of all of the econemic benefits required from other parhies will be
recovered to seftle a provision, the receivable 15 recognized as an asset if the actnal receipt of
compensation 15 certain and its value can be measured relizbly,
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United Insurance Company

{Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024

5-Sionificate Accounting Policies (¢continued)

4- End of service benefits provision:

The provision foremplovees’ end-of-service benefits calculated i accordance with the Company’s pelicy,
which 15 consistent with the Jordaman Laboer Taw.

The annual benefits meorred for emplovess who leave the service is recorded at the expense of the end-of-
service benefits provision when paid, and the provision for the obligations meurmed by the Companyv for
the end-of-service benefifs for employees is taken in the statement of profit or loss.

Foreign currency

s Transactions that occir in foreion currencies durins the current year are recorded at the exchanee rates
prevailing on the date of the transactions.

# The balances of financial assets and financial liabilities are translated at the average foreizn currency
rates prevatling on the date of the statement of financial position -and announced by the Central Bank of
Jordan.

= Non-financial aszets and nop-financial liabilities denommated in foreign currencies and shown at fair
value are translated oo the date their fair value s determined.

s (Gzins and losses resulting from foreign currenicy translation are recorded in the statement of profit or
loss.

» Translation differences for items of assets and liabilities denominated in non-monetary foreign
currencies are recorded as part of the change in fair valus

» When consplidating the financial statements, the asseis and liabilities of branches and subsidiaries
abroad are translated from the average comency raies on the daie of the financial statements, the mam
(base) currency, to the reporiing turrency according fo that annpunced by the Central Bank of Jordan,
As for the revenue and expense items; they are translated on the basis of the average price dunng the
vear, and the resulting currency differences appear 10 a separate 1tem within egoity. In the event that
one of these companies or branches 1= sold, the amount of foreign currency translation differences
relatéd to it will be recorded within the revenues/expenses in the statement of profit or loss.

Treasury stocks

Treasury shares are stated at cost These shares do not have any right to dividends distributed to
shareholders, and do not have the right fo paricipate. Or votng in the Compamy™s general assembly
mestings. The profits or losses resulting from the sale of treasory shares are not recognized in the profit or
less statement Rather, the profit 15 shown in equity under the share 15spe premium item, while the foss is
recorded in retained earnines in the event that the stock issue premium balance 15 exhauosted

Costs of issuing or purchasing insurance Company shares
Any costs resulting from the issuance or purchase of insurance Company shares are recorded in retained

earnings (net after the tax impact of these costs). If the 1ssuance or purchase process does not take place,
these costs are recorded as expenses in the statement of profits or losses.

Reéalize revenune

1-Dividend and interest income:

Dividend income from investments 1= verified when the right 6f shareholders to receive dividend pavments
4 established vupon approval by the General Assembly of Sharehelders Interest income is calculated
according to the accnial basis based on the time periods due. the original amounts and the interest rate
garned.

2-Rental income:
Eental income from real estate investments under operating lease contracts i recognized on a straight-line
basis over the term of those contracts and on an accrmal basis,
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United Insurance Company

{Public Limiied Shareholding Company)

Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
{Jordanian Dinars)

5- Sipgnificate Accounting Policies (continued)

Insurance contract EXpenses
The Company distributes peneral administrafive expenses and direct emiployves expenses to the insuratce

portfolios related to insurance contracts over groups of inmurance contracts and mehides them in calculating
the profitability of the contract by distributing the direct expenses to each portfolio.

Separately and adding the value of the undistributed expenses in proportion to the total portfelio production
divided bv the Company’'s total prodoction While admimistrative and general expenses and indirect
emplovee expenses not related to msurance contracts are charged to the statement of profit or loss.

Acguizition cosis

The acguisition costs incurred by the Company in exchange for selling, subscribing. or starting new
insurance contracts represent acquisition costs, as the Company recognizes all acgquisition costs directly
when the insurance contract is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. while the Company recognizes
acguisition costs by amortizing the costs incurred over a period of time. Coverage of the insurance contract
in the statement of financial position. When applying the premium allocation approach, the Company may
elect to recognize any meurance acguisiion cash flows as expenses when these costs are mcomed, provided
that the coverage period for each contract in the gropp at mihal recognition does not exceed ong year. The
Company has chosen the aforementioned excepiion only for commission expenses,

Imsurance contracts with expected loss

The Company recognizes msurance contracts as loss-expected confracts if the contract is expected to be lost
on the date of initial recognition The loss comiponent 1s measured by comparing the cash flows expected to
meet the obligations of the contract or sroop of contracts with the cash flows generated from this contract or
group of contracts. The Company has disclésed the loss component if the value of the contractual service
margin is zero (applies only to the general measurement approach and the variable cost approach).

Summary of Measurement Methods

1-The Company clazzifies insurance confracts as follows:

: Contract
. Parifolio | Claszification Measurement Method
Metor Instrance - Third Party Inzurance Contracts Premivm Allocation Approach
Motor Insurance - Pools Insurance Contracts Premmum Allocation Approach
Motor Insurance - Comprehens=ive Insurance Contracts Preminm Alloraticn Approach
Medical Insurance | Imsurance Confracts “Premium -ﬂnﬂmunﬂ_ﬁ.ppmm:h
Life Insurance Insutance Contracts |  Premium Allocation Approach |
Fire Insurance Insurance Contracts Preminm Allocation Approach
Ensineerine Insirance Insurance Contracts Preminm Allocation Approach
Il.ah‘l.li‘r;-' Insurance Insurance Confractz Premium Allocation Appro ach
Marine Insurance Insurance Confracts Premium Allocation Approach
Other Insuratice Insurance Contracts Preminm Allocation Approach
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{Poblic Limuted Shareholding Company)

Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024

{(Jordanian Dinars)

5- Significate Accounting Policies (continued)

Summary of Measurement Methods (Continued)
2 The company claszifies retained reinsurance contracts a= follows:

| Portfolic

Bemeurance of Motor Insurance - Thind Party

Preminm Allocation Approach

Reinsurance of Motor Insurance - Pools

Premium Allocation Approach

Retnzurance of Motor Insurance — Comprehensive

Premium Alloeation Approach

Rem=zwrance of Medical Inzurance

Premuum Allocation Approach

Reinsurance of Life Insurarce

Premium Allocation Approach

Fetnsurance of Fire Insurance
“Reinsnrance of Eﬂgmeetmﬂ Insurance

Premium Allocation Approach
Preminm Allocation Approach

Remnzurance of Liability Insnrance:

Premuiim Allocation Approach

Femzurance of Manne Insurance

Premium Alloeation Approach

| Rethanmance of Other Insnmance

Premium Allocation Approach

6- Deposits at Banks

2024 2023
Depaosits due  Deposits due  Deposits due
within a from lto3  from 3 months
et momis to1 year Aot Lo
Inside Jordan
Deposits at bank 5.100.000 4.500.000 5,600,000 153500.000 13,100,000
Eess:
Fapected credit loss
Provision - - (10,200) (10,904 (10,9007
5,100,000 4,500,000 5610900 15489160 13,089,100
- Interest raies on bank deposits balances in Jordanian Dinar rances from S % to 9% durine the vear

znded Drecember

31, 20624(5% to 6.3% the year 2023)

- The deposits pledged to the order of the Central Bank s porifolio, along with s Tunction. amounted to
200000 dinars at the Investent Bank as of December 31, 2024, and December 31, 2023.

-Tke balances restricted from withdrawal amounted to 300,000 dinars a5 of December 31, 2024 (300,000
dinars az of December 31_2023) in the form of cash collateral in addition to the deposits pledoed to
the order of the Govemor of the Central Bank of Tordan.
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6- Deposits at Banks (continued)
The following is the distribution of the Company’s deposits at banks:

2024 2023

Investtnent Bank 3,500,000 3.500.000
Capital Bank of Jordan 2.400.000 2:400.000
Arab Jordan Investment Bank 2. 400,000 =
Jordan - Ahli Bank 2.400.000 2.400.000
Bank al Ethad 2.400.000 2.400.000
Jordan Commercial Bank 2.400.000 2.400.000

15.500.000 13.100.000

The following 15 a summary of the movement in the provision for expected credit losses for the balance of
deposits with banks:

2024 2023
Balance at the bemnnine of the vear 10,500 10,900
Provision durnng the vear - -
Balance at the end of the vear 10,900 10900
7- Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss Statement

2024 2023
Inside Jordan
Shares listed 158.831 165,910
Total 158.831 165,910
8- Financial Assefs at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

2024 2023

Inside Jordan
Listed Shares
Investment Bank 3,414,003 2,822 854
Jordan Ahli Bank 162,404 171957
Safiva Islamic Bank 144 522 125615
Public Investments Company 1142312 1.115.700
Paper and Cardboard Manufacturins Company 601 3.006
Jordan Electncity Company 26.730 23230
Jordan Tourism Projects Development Company 350,809 442 842
Jordan Petrolenm Refinery Company 85,280 80,163
Dar Al-Dawa Development and Investment Company 236,335 247 591
Arab Bank 500,433 373585
Unlisted Shares
Mutual Investment Company 10,180 10,180
Total 6.148,618 5.621,123
Outside Jordan
Arab Remsurance Company - Lebanon 210,529 210328
Total 210,529 210,528
Sub-Total 6,359,147 5,831,651
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- Financial Assets at Amortized Cost

2024 2023

Inside Jordan

Jordanian Government Bonds 3,124,000 3_124 000
Secunties for Tamkeen Leasmg Company Bonds 500,000 500.000
Less: expected credit losses provision (75.999) (73.999)
Total 3,508,001 3.308.001
Ouiszside Jordan

Government bonds loan Turkish 426,000 426,000
Less: expected credit losses provision (4,000) {4.000)
Sub-total 422 000 22000
Total 4,020,001 4.020.001

The followme 15 a summary of the movement in the provision for expected cradit losses for the halance of
financial assets at amortized cost:

: 2024 2023
Balance at the bemnnine of the vear 79999 52959
Increase duning the vear - 27.000
Balance at the end of the vear 79900 75 690

- the loan bond for Arab Corp. Company matured on April 1, 2014, and neither the principal nor any interest has
been paid to the company. A provision for the full valus of this bend was taken, and the recosnition of interest
was suspended during the past yvears.

- On June 17, 2021, the company invested i 13 government bonds loan of the Jordanian government with a
nominal vaiue of 5"{1{)_000 loan per bond and a total value of $2,600,000. On March 28, 2021, the company
also invested in (1) government bond of the Jordanian sovernment with a nominal value of $200.000 through
the Housing Bank These bonds matare on October 10, 2047, with a fixed interest rate of 7.375% annually,
calculated based on the actual number of days divided by 360 days.

- On November 7, 2023, the company invested in 50 loan bonds from Tamkeen I .easing Company (owned by the
Investment Bank} with a value of 10,000 dinars per bond and a total value of 300,000 dinars: These bonds
mature on November 7, 2024, with a fixed mterest rate of 7.75%, calculated based on the number of days
drvided by 365 days.

- On Apnil 5, 2021, the company mnvested 1a 3 loan bonds from the Turkish sovernment with 3 nominal value of
$200.000 per h{:ﬂd and a total value of $600.000 throuzh the Housing Bank These bonds mature on January 14,
2041, with 2 fixed imnterest rate of 6% annually, calculated based on the actual number of davs divided by 360
days.

10- Investment Properties

2024 2023
Bumildings " 5007455 5081252
Less: accurnulated depreciation (1.137.953) (1.033.926)
Buildings net 31.569.502 4027326
Land 723372 T23:272
43774 4750358

The average fair value of investments properties as of December 31, 2024, amounted to 7,358,000 JD, based on
the fair value estimate provided by cemified land valuation experts as of December 31, 2024
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11- Cash on Hand and at Banks

Cashin hand
Cash ar banks
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Notes to the financial Statements
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(Jordanian Dinars)

13- Receivables Related to Insurance Operations™ 2024 _ 2023

The total value of recervables telated to insurance operations 11,752,311 12705308
Less: allowance Tor expected credst losses provision (2.404.644) (2,404 544
Nei value of receivables related to insurance operations 0.347.667 10300754

*Details of recetvables related to insurance operations. which were taken mito account in calculating the
assetaliabilittes; are disclosed innote 12
Analysiz of accounts recervable based on their iime peniod:

2024 2023
Payable dunng 0-30 days 5,518,319 6:630.111
Pavable during 31-90 days 1,670.211 1.767.191
Payable dunnge 91-180 days 1,413,630 1.413.027
Bavable during 181-365 days 330,319 766.035
Payable for more than a year 2,269,332 2.120.034

11,752,311 12,705,398

Cheques under collection™:

2024 2053
The total value of Chegques under collection related to
INSUTance operations 2,375,850 1.962.086
Less: allowance for expected credd loszes provision (6,845) (6.843)
Net valoe of Chegues under collection related to
insurance operafions 2,369,005 1,856 141

*Dietails of cheques onder collection related to msurance operations. which were taken into account in
calculatae the included assets'liabilities, are disclozed in note 12

Analysis of chegues nnder collection according to their time period:

2024 2023
Payable during (-6 months 1,575,100 1330534
Pavabie during 6-12 months 677,527 572328
Payable for more than 12 months 250,561 60.124
2,503,219 1,062,086
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Notes to the financial Statements
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(Jordanian Dinars)

13- Eeceivables Related to Insurance Operations* (Continue)
Receivables Related to Insurance Operations (By Type)

Receivables from insurance contract holders
Apents’ receivables

Brokers™ receivables

Emplovees’ Beceivables

Companies” receivables

Cases recervables

Other recemvables™

Total receivables
Less: allowanee for expected credit losses provision

2024 2023
6,834,977 7,706,010
1,104.385 040078
2,148,443 2,045 488

28.616 =
543.213 407447
056,450 1,460,749
136,228 136,627

11,752,312 12,705,300
(2,404.644) (2.404.644)
0,347,668 10,300,755
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Noies to the financial Statements

For the yvear ended December 31, 2024

(Jordanian Dinars)
15 - Receivables ained Reinsurance Contracts
2024 2023
Aszets of Retamed Reimsurance Contracts (Domestic) _ _
Aszsets of Retained Retnsurance Contracts (Foreign) 721.487 608 758
Total Value of Receivables Related to Insurance Operations 721.487 608,758
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Losses (11,326) (11,327
Net Value of Receivables Related to Insurance Operations 710,161 507 436
Receivables Analysis According o Their Time Pericod: 2024 2023
Due for Payment: from 0-30 Days 349,800 140 444
Due for Payment from 90-31 Days 17.805 21.611
Due for Payment from 91-180 Days 160,857 2478
Due for Payvment from 181-353 Days 166,294 23 .677
Due for Payment for More than One Yeat 26,642 371548
721,488 608 758
16 - Pavables (Retained Reinsurance Contracis)
2024 2023
Assets of Retained Reinsurance Contracts (Domestic) - -
Assets of Retained Reinsurance Contracts (Foreizn) 3,630,385 2618127
Total Value of Pavables Related to Insurance Operations 3,630,285 2618 127
17- Income Tax
A- Provision for Income Tax:
The movement on the income tax provision dunng the year is as follows:
2024 2023
Balance at bepinning of the vear 570,069 348,012
Income tax paid (705,836) (408 632}
Income tax expense for the year 526,719 620.752
Bank interest fax (61.064) (46435
MNational contribation fees 48.160 56487
National contribution tax on bank mterest (14.175) (10013
Provision for income tax— prior years - =
Balance at the end of the vear 363,873 370,060

B-In terms of the income tax presented in the statement of profit or loss, it includes the following:

2024 2023
Accrued income tax for profit of the year 526.719 G29.752
Deferred tax assets/ halities amortization (3.350) (32.202)
Balance at the end of the vear 523360 597,550

- A final seitlement was reached with the Income Tax Department for the wear 2020,

- The self-aszessment statement for the years 2021 and 2022 was submitied to the Income and Sales Tax
Department within the specified period and is still under revienw.

- The income tax provisicn for the year 2023 ywas calculated by the Company™s tax consultant.
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(Tordanian Dinars)

17- Income Tax (continued)
C - Summary of reconciliation of accounting profit with tax profit:

2024 2023
Accounting profit 2,074,560 2030445
Non-taxable profits {3,570,030) (1.200.708)
Fxpenses that are not tax accepiable 3.647.004 1,801.175
Profits from foretgn mvestments 256,458 256462
Tax profit 2,407,902 2.196.376
Acrmal mcome (ax rate 952323 52328
Statutory income tax rate 8526.00 5526.00
Deferred Tax Asseis/Liabilities
2024 2023
" Beginning Ending Deferre Deferred
Balance Reverzal Additions Balance d Tax Tax
Deferred tax assets:
Expected credit loss provisian 2 456,006 = - 2,456,006 638,585 £34 585
Provizion forend of service
benefitz 13,633 66 12,950 26517 6,594 3544
Finzncal assets evalnahion
TERE[VE 14525 218409 (13.884) (3.610) 2777
Arplving IFRS 9 on bank
deposits and chequiez nrder
collection 47988 == T T8 12477 _l1an
2332242 2475 1208 3,516,717 634,347 638383
2024 2023
Beginning Ending Deferred
Balance Reversal Additions Balance Tax Deferred Tax
Deferred tax hiabilities:
Applving IFRS 9 on the portfolic
of financial assets at fair value
throngh other eomprahensive
IMCOTnE 111534 = H 111534 26,864 26,864
Fimancial assets evaluation
IR = — —= = = = o=
111.934 = i 111.934 26,864 26,864
Movement on deferred tax assets and liabilities is as follows:
Assets _ Liabilities
2024 2623 2024 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 658 382 662,385 26,564 26864
Additions 3368 94 045 = =
Disposals (7,403} {98.047) & =
Balance at the end of the vear 654,347 658_383 206,864 26864
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Linited Insurance Company

{(Publie Limiled Shareholding Company)
Mates to the fimancial Stodementy

lor the year ended December 31, 2024
{lordantan Dirars)

18- Property and Equipnent

He ating Mueliiney
Computer  Furmiture il coiling IMire Elee tromica anad
Buikdings dev e anil [ix fnres Vehic len deviven Fleviulury Al e v ine equpment Total
Cost
Baloree al ol beg inning G fhe
T 3203,623 219,550 261,944 242803 8642 6,365 2460 #1623 iRl G, 6,063
el it - 4,000 12,031 HRTLL - - - S 255 - INL3TH
Disposali z — —— (#1,158) — - e Z - (BLI5Y)
Balamee ot year eml 5,203,623 213,080 2TINTS 241,735 48,642 286,305 29,0111 T3417 DE43 i, 680,84 1
A buded depreciniion
Balage at of beg g of the vear BEd, T30 [ &1, 181 229430 [ 71,575 149,293 246,361 20,554 48 19¢ G, 1 501 20896070
g (o e yoor 107,032 5831 21,607 31,70 442 . 2007 F020 hil 173,870
Disposals : s - (1,157) - = — . - ___(8LIST)
Balimie of year end 00,754 197,012 251,127 122,123 F47 735 286,361 20,461 53,425 0,711 2 288,783
MNet Boaodcvale:
Balomee Ax of December 31, 2024 4,211,565 16,668 L1, 548 119012 T 4 ] 19,942 (1Y 4,30 L.004

a
E
=
=

4
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Sharcholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024
(Jordanian Dinars)

19- Intangible Assets

2024 2023
Cost Computer Systems & Computer Systems &
Software Software
Balance at the beginming of the vear 106,850 296,859
Additions . - 10000
Balance at the end of the year 306,850 306859
Accumulated amortization
Balance at the beginning of the year 201,507 287.579
Amortization during the vear 4.298 3978
Balance at the end of the year 205,805 291507
11,054 15352
20- Other Assets
A- Other Assets
2024 2023
Accroed and unreceived revenuess 400304 331 835
Prepaid expenses 16.046 18.769
Refindable deposits 3426 3,426
Withholding sales tax - -
428 8606 354.030
B- Receivables Not REelated to Insurance Operations
2024 2023
Recervahles from insurance contract holders 17177 11235
Apgents’ receivables = =
Brokers' receivables 885 504
Employee receivables 20.738 36.079
Other recervables 146.154 118214
Toial receivables 184.954 (166.032)
Less: allowance for expected credit losses provision (31.428) (31.428)
Total receivables 153,526 134 603
The movement on the provision for expected credit losses is as follows:
2024 M23
Balance at the begmnning of the vear 31,428 151299
Additions - (119.871)
Dy=zposzals - -
Balance at the end of the year 31.428 31428
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United Insurance Company

(Fublic Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
(Tordanian Dinars)

20- Oiher Assets {continued)

C- Cheques under collection not related to insurance operations

2024 2023
The total value of Chegues under collection not related to msurance
operations 127367 151,550
Less: allowance for expected credit losses provision (243) (243)
127,124 11316
Toral 709,516 635949
21- Different Provisions
2024 2023
Provision for central bank of Tordan fees 346,083 31.466
Provision for end of service benefits 26,528 13 644
Provisien for rewards 134 475 136.624
197,091 181,736
The following table shows the movement in the other provisions:
Additions Used
Beginning during the duringthe Eeturned Ending
balance  vear year revenues  balance
Provision for central bank of Tordan fees 31 465 128 585 124 953 - 350838
Provisien for end of semnice benefits 13.644 12950 G5 - 25528
Provision for reward 136.625 170.000 172 151 -
181,735 312535 207,180 - 197.090
22- Diher Liabilities
2024 2023
Acecroed expenses and unpaid
Revermues received 1n advance 60,218 63565
Reward of Board Members 46,232 43575
Withholding sales tax 47,838 20:076
Other 148,443 372437
402,751 504453

=1 58=
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United Insurance Company

(Poblic Limited Shareholdine Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
(Tordanian Dinars)

23- Aunthorized and paid-up capital

The capital at the end of the year amounted to FD 14.000.000. divided mto 14,000,000 shares. with 2 nominal
value of one dinar per share( as of December 31 2023 the previous vear 8,000,000 shares, with a nopanal value
of one dinar per share},

24- Statutory Eeserve

The statutory reserve 1s formed 1in accordance with the provisions of the Jordanian Companies Law by deducting
10%% of the annual net profit. The deduction stops when the accumulated reserve balance reaches 23% of the
Company s authorized capital However, it is permussible, with the approval of the Company s general assembly,
to continue deducting this percentage until it reaches the balance of this resenve 15 equivalent to the amount of the
Company s authonized capital

The amounts accumulated in this account represent the transferred annual profit before taxes at a rate of 10%
during the vear and prévious years in accordance with the Compantes Law, and it is not distributable to
shareholders.

25- Fair Value Reserve
This amouni represents the increase in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income and 13 stated as follows:

2024 2023
Balance at the begmning of the vear (10.745) (113.779)
Chanoe during the vear 21,022 103,034
Balance at the ending of the vear 10,27 {10.745)
26- Reiained earnings

2024 2023
Balance at the beminning of the year 7,637,661 6,693 307
The impact of the implementation of (IFRS 17) - -
Adjusted Balance T.637.661 6.693_307
Net profit for the year 1.503.031 1.744.354
Transferred to the statmtory reserve (150,303) =
Dividends (6.000.000) (800,000)
Balance at the ending of the year 2,99%8_2_ 7.637.661

27- Related Parties Transactions

The Company entered into transactions with members of the Board of Directors and senior manarement within
the normal activities of the Company and using insurance premiums and commercial commissions. All
recervables from related parties are considered working and no allecations have been taken for them as of
December 31 2024

e
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Shareholding Conipany’)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024
(Jordanian Dinars)

27- Eelated Parties Transactions (continued)
The following is a summary of transactions with related parties during the year.

2024 2023
Alembers of
AMajor the Board of
shareholders  Directors Total Total
Items of financial position statement
Imsurance cortract assets - 1:351.152 1.351.152 1252551
Insurance contract liabilities - 73204 73204 80 830
Ttems of profit or loss statement
Insurance revenues - 471072 471072 176,830
Travel and transportation expenses for members
of the Beard of Directors - 42 857 42 857 40,000
Rewards and consultations - §0.000 &60.000 34375
Consulting fees - =; - =
Acquisition cost paid - - = -

The company has entered info transactions with the members of the Board of Directors and semor management
within the normal activities of the company and ustng insurance premiums and commercial commissions, that all
related party receivables are considersd active and no provisions have been taken for them as at 31 December
2024,

The following is a summary of the benefits (salaries, bonuses, and other benefits) of the Company's senlor
executive management:

2024 2023
Salaries and rewards 668.206° 046,533
Travel expenses 3.635 40,000
671,931 086,533
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Notes to the fimancial Statemenis

For the year ended December 31, 2024
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29 Inyuranee Contracy Expenses
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United Insnrance Company

(Publie Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

Mor the year ended D ecember 31, 2024
{Tordarnan Dinars)

30- Reinsurnee Contrcly Revenue
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United Loy nrance Conmpany

(Publie Limited Shurehaldmg Company)
Notes to the financial § tatemen ty

For the year ended December 31, 2024
(Tartaman Diriarg)

31- Reinsurance Contracis Fxpenses
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Notes to the financial Statements

For the yvear ended December 31, 2024
(Tordanian Dinars;

32- Financing Revenues/| enses) — Insurance Contracis

Fmnancimne revenues’ (expenses) — Insurance coniracts

33- Financing Revenues/ (Expenses) — Reinsurance Coniracis

Financing revenues/{expenses)— Reinsurance contracts

34- Interest Income

Bank Interest
Interest on inmvestments in financial assets at amortized
Cost

A5- Net Profit of Financial Assets and Investmenis

BRental income

Cash dividend returns (through other comprehensive
infome staterment)

Cash dividend retoms (through profit or loss
statement)

Net change in the Tair value of financial assets throogh
profitor loss statement

36- Other Income

Profit froim the sale property and equipment
Cheqgue issuance service allowance
Others

2024 2023
69,545 (533:351)
69545 (335)

2024 2023

73,992 (85.706)

73,002 (85.706)
2024 2023

088.652 728.063
255,955 255,055
l,l-H,ﬁ!}T G840 IE

2024 2023 -
197,563 154,741
288,825 300281
6.202 732
7079 57.663
486,301 513417

2024 2023

4.778 14 060
27,036 21561
380,491 17633
412,305 33263
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United Insurance Company

(Fublic Limiled Sharaholding Campany)
Notes to the linancial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024
CJardanian Dinars)

37- Othe r Fxpenses

024 2023
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- The compiury ealeulales non-insumnce refated expenses wod records them as uniallocited contract expenses within other expenses, which are then posted
Lo the profit and loss ascotnl
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United Insurance Company

{Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
{Jordantan Dinars)

38- Earmings per Share

2024 2023
Net profit for the year 1,503,031 1744354
Weighted Average for Share: 14.000.000 B.000.000
Earmings per share for the vear 0.107 D218
Basic 0.107 0.218

39- Risk Management

Firsi: Descriptive disclosures

1_Exposure to nisks and how thev arise.

2_The Company’s policies and procedures for accepling. measnring monitoring and controlline risks such

as:

= The structure and organization of the nsk management function in the Company, including an explanation
of the elements of independence and accountability for this fimction

= The scope and nature of risk measurement and reporting systems.

= The Company s policies for hedeing or mitigating risks. including policies and procedures for obtaining
Zuaranices.

* Risk control procedures and monitoring of the ongoing effectiveness of hedging and nisk mitigation.

= Policies and procedures followed to avoid concentration of risks.

Second: Quantitative disclosures

1. Insnrance risks

The risks of anv insurance contract are the possibility of the msured event occuming and the uncertainty of
the amoont of the claim related to that event This is due to the nature of the insurance contract, where the
risks are volatile and unpredictable for insurance contracts related to an insurance catesory. Probability
theory can be applied to pricing and reserve. The main risks facing the Company The claims incurred and
related payments may excesd the camying value of the msurance liahilities, This may happen of the
pessibility and senonsness of claims are greater than expected. because wnsyrance events are noi censtant and
vary from vear to yesr; estimates may differ from the statistics related to them

Studies have shown that the more similar the insurance contracts are_ the closer the expeciations are to the:
actual loss rate. The presence of diversification m the insurance risks that are covered leads to a decrease in
the probability of total insurance less.

Monitoning the state of risks in the internal and external work environment 15 the main driver for choosing the

appropriate strategy to deal with risks. While the company may have to accept the level of certamn risks even

though they are at critical’high levels due to the presence of external, regulatory and legal influences and
constraints that must be adhered to or affected by, enhanced risk monitoring will enable the company to
ensure that it adjusts and improves controls to manaece those nisks as soon-as they become available.

Product risk manacement sirategies are mainly based on two mzain: elements: uncertamiy and nsk/'exposure

and according fo the following:

l- Accept nskin case of reduced uncertainiy/low exposure 10 product markefing.,

2- For lowhigh sxposure uncertainty risks, the Company has introdoced relevant controls o establish
approprate risk reduction procedures.

3- For low exposure’hich oncertainty nisk, the Company has trapsferred these 11sks to a third pariy through
contraciual arrancements taking care fo manace the risks of third parties who will be imvolved in bearing
the risks

4-  Adopt approprizie contingency plans in order to manage high exposure risk/high uncerfainty nisk, and
hish exposure 'hich mmcertainty risks have been avoided, whenever possible.
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United Insurance Company

{Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
{(Jordantah Dinars)

30- Risk Management (continoed)

1. Insurance risks (continued)

The above risks were managed by the Risk Department so that peniodic reports related to all the company's
risks were sent to the Risk Management Commuttes emanating from the Board of Directors and discussed and
recommendations were sent to the executive management for the purposes of application in the company:

-When addressing quantitative data related to insurance nisks. the Company disclosed the methods used. the
strengths and determinants of these methods, the assumptions, the impact of reinsurance. the paricipation of
the contract holder and other mutigating factors.

2. Development of allegations

The tables below present mformation on gross and net claims development 10 years prior to the reporting
perniod. The incurred claims shown in the table correspond to the total carrying value of the groups of
MSUrance contracts:

Enginesring

2024 2023 2022 2021 Before Total
Fstimates of total undiscounted
maximum claims*
As in the vear of accident 200 244 = (2,500 (13.145) (15.201)
After 1 year _ ©098s (2320) - (19,500) (12,035)
After 2 years . - 17491 1474 (1.200) 17.763
After 3 vears - - * 6478 (17.124) (10,646)
After 4 years - - - ~ 123.923 123623
After 5 years . - > E 251,458 251.458
After 6 vears = _ = = 172145 172145
After 7 years - - = : (44,246) (44,246)
After 8 vears - = = = 149 231 1492351
After 9 years - = - 2 340 717 349717
Total - - - _ - 982 100
Provision for reported claims (Pre-
study) - = = = - 160,576
Unreported claims = = = = - 15901
Total cummulstive claims paid (95639016)
Total incurred claims not discounted = - - - = 150,670
Discount effect = - - < - (3,171)
Total liabilities versus claims
incurred - - - - 187 492

*Estimates represent reported and unreported claims
Mamum claims = unsettled claims — paid claims
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30- Kisk Management (continued)
2. Development of allegations (continued)

_Engineering 2023 2022 2021 Before Total
Estimates of total
undiscounted maximum
claims™
2015 - - - - 15,947 16.947
2016 - - - - 71.773 7773
2017 = = % % (L) (799
2018 - = % :: 1. 723 7723
2019 - - - - 6,846 6846
2620 - - - - 12293 12283
2021 - - - 2170 (1,021} 1,149
2022 - - 3,601 283 (348) 3.340
2023 - 2-E15 (670) - (234) 1911
2024 5 = (1,008) {447) (1359
Totsl - - - - - 37085
Prowsion forreported claimts (Pre-
ztudy) - - - - - 33,457
Unreposted clatmz = - = = = 3.743
Suspended recoveries - - - - - -
Cumulative paid amounnt = - - - = (34,181
Wet meurred clatmesnot dizcountad i = = = = 41,004
Discount affect - - - - = {681)
Total liabilities versus claims
incurred = = = = = 40322
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United Insurance Company

{(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
(Jordantah Dinars)

38- Risk Management (continued)
1.Development of allegations (continued)

Fire 2024 2023 2022 2021 Before Total

Estimates of total undisconnted
maximom claims®

#An 1 the vear of accident FTT7216 17303 = = 812 3933534
After | vear - 466,931 4,22 2382 (73,649 (360,003)
After 2 vears - - 224 612 2000 97588 324199
After 3 vears . c . F33311 (L215.347) (1.080.236)
After 4 vears - - - = (HI38211) (11,138 211)
Ffter 5 vears = = = - 252150070 23239.07¢
After 6 years - - - - 844834 2448354
After T vears - - - - 271376 271576
After Boyears - . - - 311,605 311603
After O vears - - - - 203 389 2053
Total = - - - E 15071497
Provizion for reported claims (Pre-
gudy) - - - - - 3724
Unreported clamme - - - - - 9237
Total cumulative elaims paid - - - - - (14784 617)
Total ineurred elaims not
disconmted = = a = = 41732
Driscount effect - - - = S (12201}
Total liabilities versus claims
incurred - - - - - 722533
- . - 2024 2023 2022 2021 Before Total
Eztimates of total undiscounted
mazimum claims®
2015 - - - - 310109 32019
2016 - - - - 50,553 50583
2017 - - : - 85935 8,503
2018 - - - - 49478 40478
2019 - - - - 33343 33343
2024 - - - - 42650 42630
2821 - - - 0857 {2489) 7.368
P25 - - 25704 11 140 26216
2023 - 20514 (3.333) 85 (10,898) 6,362
2024 Fr326 2706 - - 31 60,082
Tatal - - - - - 336,702
Provizion forreported clawms (Pre-
study’ - z z - - 93 656
Unreported clamss - = - - = 16,560
Suspended racovenss - - - - = -
Cumnletive paid amount - - - - - (303.566)
Netmemred claims not distounied - - - - - 143,581
Dnzcount effect - < 3 = = (3,711}
Total liabilities versos claims
incurred - - - - - 132.650
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United Insurance Company

{(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements
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39- Risk Management (continued
1.Development of allegations (continued)

Other 2024 2023 2022 2011 Before Total

Estimates of total undizconnted
maxrimum claims®

Az m the vear of accident #1780 3.746 - = - 63,5006
After] vesr - 9601 132 = (6,588} 3,144
After 2 vests - = 1B.876 3,644 2350 25070
After 3 vests = s = 2310 {4,554 (2.224)
After 4 vears = = = = 1.650 1.650
After 3 vezrs = £ = = 43 110 43.110
After 6 vezrs = = = = 638639 638,630
After 7 vesrs = = - = 26,263 16263
After § years - - - = 8240 8249
After-9 years - - - - 12913 12013
Total = & = = 2 822321
Prowizion for reported claims (Pre-

study) = = = = = 11,337
Unreporied clamm: = = = - = 3,870
Total comulative elaims paid = = = = = (762 .036)
Total mcorred claims nof disconnted = = = = = 771493
Dhzcount effect = = = - = {1,318}
Total liabilities versus claims

incurred - = = = - X676

20214 2023 2022 2021 Before Total

Estimates of total undiscounted
marimum claims*

2015 - - - = 1515 1515
2016 = S = = 1.290 1,290
2017 = = - - 3001 3.001
2018 - - - - 47 42
2019 - = < - 7438 7,438
2020 - - - - 280 280
2021 - - - 452 (E28) {3683
202 = - 175 1,732 235 3750
2023 = 1,820 26 = (1313) 634
2624 5182 749 = = = 5.861
Total = = = - = 25454
Provizion for reported clamms (Pre-

study) - - - - - 1,134
Unreported clame - - - - - 648
Suspended recoveries = = = = - =
Cumulative paid amount - - - - - (19,954
Net mcired claims not discounted - - - - - 7,282
Dhzcount affect = = = = = (171)
Total liabilities wersus claims

incurred - - = = - =112

_§ 7=
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Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
{(Jordantah Dinars)

30- Risk Management (continoed)
2. Development of allesations (continued)

Public liahilities 2024 2023 2022 2021 Before Total

Estimates of total ondisconnted
mazimum claims=

Azin the vear of acrident = 1,000 (500) (1.500) £ (1.000)
After | vesr = 13268 (2,000) = 314 11,782
After 2 vesrs - - 4774 - (37.150) (32.395)
After 3 vears - - - 4,849 7318 12.167
After 4 yvears = = - . 58.655 58,655
After 3 years - - - - 24037 24 887
After 6 vears = - < . 19,073 19,073
After 7 vears - = = = 11328 11328
After § vears - - - - 3709 3.7
Afier @yvearm L = = = 3500 3,500
Total = = = = = 111 E93
Prowviston for reported clams (Pre-
study) - - - = - 11,812
Unreported clamms - - = = 2 11,017
Total cumulative elaims paid = - = = = (83.573)
Total incurred claims not discounied - - - - - 41,148
Dizcount effect e = = = - (137)
Total ahilities verzus claims incurred = = = = = 40412
2024 2023 2021 2021 Before Total
Estimiates of total undizcounted
maximum claima®
2015 - - - - 100 100
2016 = = - - 3363 3,363
2017 - = = < 7388 7,388
2018 - - - - 6.647 6,647
20140 - - - - 10,839 10,389
2020 - - - - 23,500 23,900
2021 - - - 2,448 T3 10,182
2022 = = 4 547 = (6.934) (2,387
2023 = 9 000 (2.000) = 514 514
2024 - 1,000 (300} (1,500} = (1,000
Total = = = = = 68,795
Proviston for reported clams (Pre-
study) - - - - - 1,181
Utireported clamms - - - - - 4348
Suspended recoveres - - - - - -
Cumulative pawd amoomt - - - - - (33 8263
Wet menmed clams not dizcounted = = - - = 20,408
Dhiscount effect - = - - = (367)
Total liabilities versus claims 5
incurred = - = = = 20,1531

= F =
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{(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
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30- Risk Management (continoed)
2. Development of allesations (continued)

Marine 2024 2023 2022 2021 Before Total
Estimates of total ondiscounted
maximum claims=
&= mthe vear of accident 134 858 {45,782} (20 = (730) 88306
Affer] vear = 116231 15,658 = {210} 130 5968
Aftar T vears = = 21,676 (1,746) (600 18278
Adter 3 vemrs = = = 38712 {3.5343) 34,369
Adter 4 vess = £ - = 49735 48225
After-3 yesrs = - . = a4 142 04,142
After § vears = - = = 48352 4B35%2
After T yvears - - - - 28,950 gz o059
After § years = = = - T2.050 72.050
After 9 vears = = - - 64,268 64,268
Total = = = = = G600 8240
Provizion for reporied claims (Pre-

zhudy) - - = = - 33831
Unreported clams = = = = = 5 865
Total cumulative claims paid - - - - - {543,168
Total incwrred claims not discounted = = = - = 198 348
Dhscount affect = . . - = {£3,350)
Total liabilities verwus claims

it : = - = = - 192 008

2024 2023 2022 2021 Before Total

Estimates of tofsl undiscounted

maximum claims®

2015 = = = = 10832 10,852
2016 = - = = 9978 2078
2013 = - = = 27.065 27.065
2018 = . = = 3.101 3. 101
2019 - - = = £.437 g.A437
2020 = - = = 14,615 14,515
2021 = = - 6514 (1.311) 5203
205 = = 4742 (339) (150 4:233
2023 = 20,332 4011 = (228) 24115
2024 B4, 712 {11,021} (3) & {IBE) 34938
Total - - - = = 116,510
Prowasion for reported claims (Pre-

study) = = = = = B.757
Unreported clamms - - - = = 1954
Suspended recoveres = = - - = =
Cnmnlative paid-amount = = = = = (B9 1600
Met incimred clammz not discounted - - - = = 32.062
Dhacount effect = - - = = (294)
Total liabilities versus claims

i 3 = = z = = 31,166

= =
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For the vear ended December 31, 2024
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30- Risk Management {(continued)
2. Bevelopment of allegations (continued)

Vehicle- Third party 2024 2023 2021 2021 Before Total

imates o isoonmi
maximum claims*

&= mthe vear of accident 12.105.516 336,501 84771 (269.054) (G72.926) 11 607 808
Affer] vear = D438 T44 524,746 45:820 (639 ,818) 9,390,462
Aftar T vears = = T:305.721 253126 (234.023) T334 824
Adter 3 vemrs = = = 5588721 366,263 3055084
After 4 vegrs = = £ - 3265333 3263 353
After-3 vesrs = = + = 6,798 262 6,798,202
After § vears = = = = 5.000 888 3020 B8RS
After T yvears - = - . 7,110,349 1,110,849
After § years = = - . 6043008 €.043.908
After 9 years = - < - 5627381 5627381
Total = = = - - 7104377
Provizion for reporied claims (Pre-
zhudy) - - - = £ 734,267
Unreported clams = = = = - S24R2
Total cumulative claims paid e = -, ~ . (334.391)
Total incwrred claims not discounted = = = o - [60T7R2ETT)
Dhzcount affect = = - - - 10,981,760
Total liabilities versus claims incurred = - - . - (833.490%
= = = = = 10,146 270
Vehicle- Comprehensive 2024 2023 2022 2021 Before Toial
Estimates of total undiscounted
maximuom claime®
Az in the year of accident 4 098216 (440051) (Z1B.678) (F1.730) (90,904) 2706833
After-1 vear - 4200678 (2320300 (116.908) (171.332) 3.080.3068
After 2 vears - - 42237781 (E23.806) (51,199) 3,347,686
After 3 vears = = - 47201494 (1.213.370) 3078115
After 4 vears e = = = 2.568.192 2,568,102
Affer 5 veam - : = = 4 323,063 4:325 D63
Affer §veam = = = Z 4 609 363 4609 385
Aftar T vears = = = = 4058319 4,058,319
Adter §vesrs = = = = 4, 801170 4.801:170
After Dvesrs = = = £ 4. 366.963 4. 366,263
Tatal = = - = £ 38.992 084
Prowasion for reporied claims (Pre-
study} e = = = = 41953
Umnreported clamms = = = 3 = {751.331)
Total cumulative claims paid = = = = = [36,117.580)
Total incurred claims not discounied = = = x = 2185 147
Discourt effect - - - - - (116033)
Total lizbilities versns claims incurred = = = = = 2066.114
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30- Risk Management {(continued)
2. Bevelopment of allegations (continued)

Medical — 2023 022 2021 Before Total
Estimates of total undiscounted
maximom claims*
Ax m theyesr of accident 7,730,091 2235689 - - - 1955, 780
After 1 vezr — BO78.130 2E0.587 &0 334 8.359.333
After X vesrs = = 8631558 214 198 = B.845.7586
After 3 vesrs = = T 233276 226,687 T 449863
After 4 years - - - - 8430027 8430027
After 3 vearz - = - = 10438504 10,438 504
After 6 years - - - - - -
After 7 vears - - - - - -
After 8 vears = . = - . -
After 9 years - - - - - -
Total = 2 = 2 = 51508354
Unreportad clains = = = 2 - 15019
Total cumulative claims paid Z = 5 = - {51.333323)
Total incorred claims not dizcounted x = = = = 180,850
Dizcomnt effect o S = = = =
Total liabilities versus claims
incurred - = . . = 190,650
~ . 2024 2021 2022 2021 Before Total
 Estimates of total undiscounted
maximuom claime®
2019 = = = = 6.785.878 6783878
2020 - - = = 5.121 164 F121.164
2021 = = - 3656769 144,184 3,800,955
2022 = e 4166475 93 816 2 4262 201
2023 = 4059770 133 858 i | 336 5,134,200
2024 4 724082 132,801 - - = 4. 856923
Total = = = - = 22861 56T
Provasion for reported clmms (Pre-
study) y ) : : ; :
Unreported clamms = = - - = & 367
Suzpended récoveries - - - - - -
Cumulstn= paid-amount = = = = = (29,561 38%0)
et mewrred clsims not dizcounted = S = - = 106534
Dizcount sffact . - - - = =
Total liabilities verzus claims
incurred - - - = = 106,554
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United Insurance Company

{(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
(Jordantah Dinars)

30- Risk Management {(continued)
1. Development of allegations (continued)

Life 2024 2023 2022 2071 Before Tatal

siimaiss tal undizconnied
maximum claims®

Ay the vearof accident 160 556 (3,784} (7.917) - = 148 855
After ] vear = 181,967 (10,131) - = 171,836
Afier X vearm = - 160 441 4 205 5,000 178,646
Afier 3 vear = = = 61,181 (2224) 58957
Aftar 4 vears = = = = 1935 798 195,788
Adter 3 vesrs - = S = 3536.712 356,712
Adter 6 vess - - = = = =
After T yesrs = = = z = E:
After 8 vesrs . = = = = =
After 9 vears - - - - - -
Total = - 5 = - 1,110,804
Provisam for reported clammes (Pre-

studv) = = = = = 73,200
Unreported clamms - = S = S B.391
Total cummlstive claims paid - = = = = (1,006,109
Total incurred claims not discounted . = = = = 186,377
Cnzcount effect - - < - - (2,544)
Total liabilities verzas claima

incurred - - - E = 183,530

2024 26023 2022 2621 Before Total

Estimates of total omdisconnted
maximum claims®

2019 - B - - §2.729 82,720
2020 - - - - 43224 45224
HH : : - 15,151 5.073 2024
22 - - 33073 42035 300 FLITT
.1 1E ) - 35,061 (1.926) - - 33135
2024 32932 3,252 (1.383) - - 41,381
Tatal = = - - - 260670
Provissm for reported clamme (Pre-

study’ - - - - - 17.942
Umnreported claims : - - - - 1,678
Suzpended racovenes = - = = - -
Cumulative paid amount - = - - - (234.402)
et meowrred clzoma not discounted - - - - - 15883
Dnscount effect - : - - - (701)
Tatal kabilities verzus claims

incurred - - - - - 43,187
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United Insurance Company

{Public Limited Shareholdine Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the yvear ended December 31, 2024
(Jordanian Dinars)

39- Risk Management (continued)

3. Concentration of insurance risks

The Company must disclose the concentration of msurance risks. including a deseniption of how management
determined this concentration and an explanation of the common charactenistics of each concentration. such as
the type of msured, meographic recion. or currency.

2024 2024 2023 2023
Grand Total Net Grand Total Net
Vehicle-
Comprehensive 2.018.223 2.5836.492 3.062.818 2097 306
Vehicles- Third
party hability 10,109,002 10,000,664 8. 841777 B.687.516
Vehicles- Pool 1,174,538 506,612 1.231.350 g0 791
Engmeenng 217,085 67419 234 830 66,3048
Fire 1,152,309 553,931 1314731 221169
Public liabilities 52.024 31.374 41381 25203
Other 80377 19,066 38237 10.109
hianne 200,975 43,480 182779 49 495
Medical 884,081 800,586 1.063. 5940 G63.215
Life 197,015 57.426 270734 79,843
17.006,319 15,007,059 16082577 13 704 054

e
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United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
{Tordanian Dinars)

39- Risk Management (continued)

3. Concentration of insurance risks (continued)
- Assetsand habilifies are concentrated according to geographical and sectoral distribution as follows:

A Accordine to Geo hical resion

2024 2023
Assets Liabilities Rﬂ::::::m Babifitss  Auets Lishififies i R;n;;;?

Tnside Kinndom 39180525 22716640 - ITE23 35522870 21 976,860 = =
NGl e 10229 . 2023364 : 210,329 - 1204539 =
Furope s . 93,947 - : . 143,808 .
Asia 422,000 - ; . 422,000 . : -
Afvies . > 13,778 S 2 - 11,818 =
Americs - - - - - - - -
Drther commtriss z = = 5 = = = z
Total 39813054 22,716,640 2.131,086 SN2 3615539 21 976 860 33715567 -
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United Insurance Company

(Public Lirmited Shareholding Company)
Notes to the financial Statemenis

For the vear ended December 31, 2024
{Jordanian Dinars)

30- Risk Manasement (continued)
3. Concentration of insurance risks (confinued)

B- By Sector
2024 2023
Items Items
outside outside
financial financial
position position
Assets Liabilities statement Assets Liabilities statement
Public sector:
Private sector
Companies and
Establishments 41,615,990 21,675,513  41,615990 35213441 20943418 -
Individuals 328.150 1,076,150 328,150 317,525 1,633,443 =

41,944,140 22,751,663 41,944,140 39530066 21,976,861 -

4. Reinsurance risks

As pant of 1ts normal business, the Company enters imto reinsurance agreements with other pal'tlf:i In order to
reduce 1ts exposure to significant losses as a result of the insolvency of reinsurance companies; the Company
evaluates the financial position of the remsurance compames with which 1t deals and monitors concentrations
of credit risks resulting from geographic regions and activihies or sconomic components simular to thoze
companies. The remnsurance contracts 1ssued do not relieve the Company of 1ts obligations towards insurance
policyholders, and as a result the Company remams commiutted to the balance of reinsured claims in the event
that the reinsurers are unable to fulfill their obligations 1 accordance with the reinsurance contracts.

5. Insurance risk sensitivity

The msurance Company must disclose the sensitivity of insurance risks and conduct a sensthivity analysis
showing how profit or loss and equity will be affected i the event of a change in the relevant nsk vanable that
was reasonably possible at the date of the financial statements.

The Company must disclose the methods and asmm:pnuﬂs used in prepanng the sensdrvity analysis and anv
changes in the methods and assumptions from the previous period. In addition to dizclosing quantitative
information about sensitivity and mformation about these terms and conditions of mnsurance contracts that have
a material tmpact on the amount. timing, and uncertamty regarding fisture flows to mmsurance companies. Below
15 a tahle showng the effect of a reasonable possibla change 1 subsenption premimm prices on the statement of
profits, losses and equity, with all other influential vanables remaiming constant.
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United Insurance Company
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Notes to the financial Statements

For the vear ended December 31, 2024

390- Risk Management (continued)

Financial risks

The nsks to which the Company 1s expesed revolve around the possibility that the collection of premmms
and the retum on myvestments will be tnsufficient to finance the obligations ansing from msurance coniracts
and mvesiments.

The Company follows financial policies to manage varions rnisks within a specific strategy. The Company™s
manacement 15 responsible for monitorine and: controlling rsks and making the optimal stratepic
distribution of both figancial assets and financial liabilities. The risks include interest rates. credit risks.
foreipn exchanpe rate nisks and market risks. The Company follows a financial hedging policy for both
financial aszets and financial liabilities whenever necessary, which 15 hedpino related to expected fisture
rizks.

1- Market risk

It 15 the n=k of fluctuation in the fair value or cash flows of financial etmiments 2s a result of changes in
market prices such as inferest rates. currency rates, and stock pnces. Market risks arize as a result of the
presence of open positions in interest rates, cumrencies and myvestments 1n stocks, These risks are menitored
in accordance with specific policies-and procedures. and through specialized committees. And the relevant
busmess centers. Markel nsks mclude interest rate risks, exchange rate nizks, and the nsks of changes m
stock prices.

If the Company does not use the value at risk (VAR) method to measore market nsks, the ensitivity
analvsis must be disclosed for sach type of market risk (interest rafe risk foreion curreneyv risk price
change rizk) separately, with a statement of the impact on profits. losses and equity as a result of reasonable
changes in the vatiables affecting the size of the relevant risks.

2- Imterest rate risk:
Interest rate risk relates to interest rates on fixed deposss with banks and overdrafis. As of December 31,
2023 the interest rate on overdrafts 15 from 5.73% to 6.9% annually:

The above-mentioned matters are general, and the Company's pelicy for manamng these nisks must be
dizclozed, provided that the disclosure includes, as a minimmim: the following:

- Risk mitigation.

- Balancing the maturity dates of assets with liabilities.

- Return gaps.
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30- Risk Management (continued)

3-Foreign currency risks:

Foreign currenicy risk 15 the risk that the value of financial instruments will change as a result of changes
forergn curvency rates: The Tordanian dinar 15 the Company™s base cumency. The Board of Directors sets limits
for the Company s financial pesiion for each cumrency. The foreion currency posthion 13 monttored on 2 daily
basis and strategies are followed to ensure that the foreign currency position 15 maintained within approved
limits:

The above-mentioned matters are general, and the Company’s policy in managing foreign cumency risks must
be clarified. provided that the explanation inclodes. as a punimum the followino:

- Position limits for each currency

- Monitor foreign exchange positions on a daily basis.

The Company’s net concentration of major foreign currencies 15 as follows:

In Foreign currency ___ Equivalent to Jordanian Dinars
Currency Type . 2024 B 2023 = 2024 2023 S
US Dollar 5.378.811 5378.811 3.818.956 3.818.956

4-Credit Risk
These are the nsks that may result from the falure of one party to the financial department to fulfill an
obligation and cause the other party to beara financial loss:

5- Liguidity Risk
Ligmdity risk 15 represented by the Company's mability to prowide the necessary fimding to perform its
oblizations on their due dates. To protect against these nisks. management diversifies funding sources, manages

assets and liahilities, alipns their terms. and maintains a sufficient balance of cash. cash eguivalents, and
tradable securities.

Lexzthanonz Fromlio3d From3to 6 From § month: Afore than one

month months months to 1 vear VEAT Total
2024
Inzsnrance lisbilitiea:
Inswrence Contract
Liabilthes 812495 1,824.089 2,737 484 6,257,106 9,903 088 21.716.061
Remsurance contract
liabalities 35,021 - - - 15,023
Y anoo: provisions 36,088 - - - 161,003 197,081
Ineome tas profisios 363,873 - 3 = = 163,873
Dafarred Tax Liahlities - - - - 16,864 26,864
Other Luzbilines 402781 00 - - == _A%751
Other liamittes 1,750,230 1,824,089 2,737.454 6,257,106 10,181,855 12,751.663
Tozl Insmenee
liabrlitias 6.083.577 2358 507 8795110 3,705,764 21.001.183 41,944,140
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30-Risk T]n'f[inmga!1:|:mai]t {cnnﬁnuéﬁj
5- Liguidity Risk {continued)

Lezz than one From1ltod From3d to® From6 monthsto Mlore than one
2023 month months months  lyesr ~ year  Totsl

Inzorinee Habilities:
Insurance Contract

Liahilihas 264 336 1728 671 2583 007 5026873 G 466,533 20579420
Eemsurance contract

hemlities = — = = =
Vanows provisions 31466 = = - 150269 181 735
Incoms tax provizion 570,069 = = 5 E 570.069
Dieforrad Tax

Lighalitie= - - = . 26864 26,8064
CHiser Lighilities 504;_153 = = = = 5'3-!1—1-53
Total msurance

hehilihes L?_'-’U‘I.E:-i 1. 728671 2__',593_1{30" isgiﬁﬁ 0 613 666 21 aﬂﬁl:},ﬂ
Total msurance asssts 3733570 TATXRIS 2289100 3497 560 19 792 220 32 330965

The above-mentioned matiers are general, and the Company's policies for managing these risks must be
disclozed. provided that this inclodes, as 3 minimum. the following) and at the level of each portfolio:

= Diversifyving funding sources

= AnaiyFing and monitonng the maturbies of assets and liabilities.

= Geographical and sectoral distrinstion.

= The table below summarizes the matunifies of financial obligations (bazed on the penod remaining fo
matrity from the date of the financial statements):

6- Operational Risk

These are the risks resulting from svstems failure or could resplt from any intentional or unintentional homan
ETTOL.

These nisks can affect the Company’™s reputation, as they can lead to financial loss. Soch dangers can be avorded
by separating duties and establishing the necessary procedures to obtain any information from the systems psed in
the Company, and throngh educating and trasmng Company staff

7T-L Risk
This type of danger results from legal claims against the Company. To avoeid these dangers. the Company has

established an independent legal department to follow up on the Company™s work i accordance with the Iaw
regulating msurance business and the instructions of the Insurance Authority,
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40 - Analvsis Of Main Sectors

Information about the Company’s business sectors:

For admmmistrative purposes, the Company has been orgamzed to include two business sectors. the general
msurance sector, and the Iife insurance sector, which includes these two segments form the basis that the
Conpany uses to show information regarding its major segmients. The above two segments also include
mvestments and cash manasement for the Company’s own aceount Transactions between business segments
are carried out on the basis of estiimated market prices and on the same terms as those dealt with third parties.
Geographic distribution information:

This clarification represents the geocraphical distribotion of the Company's business. The Company carries
out its activiies mainly in the Kinedom, which represeats local business The Company also carries out

mtemational activities through its branches in the Middle East Furope, Asia America and the Near Fast
through which it deals with others.

The following 1z the distribution of the Company’s revenues, asseis, and capital expenditures by geographical
sector

Inside Kingdom Outside Kingdom Total
2024 2023 2024 2023 2024 2023
Total revenues 15,613,248 13542241 2514734 2056319 18127982  15.508.560
Total assets 30176525 33522870 2767615 4008095 41944140  39,530.965
Capital expenditures 167,146 334244 - = 167,146 334244

41 — Share Capital Manacement
Capital manasement abjectives. policies and processes are disclosed, mcluding:

= A descniption of what 1= considered capital,

= Regulatory authorities’ requirements regarding capital, and how to meet these requurements.

= How to achueve capital management objectives.

= Any amendment related to the above compared to last year.

= If the Company does not comply during the period with the requirements of rezulatory authorities regarding
capital, and the consequences thereof

= Causes and sources of changes 1o the Company s regulatory capital dunng the vear.

= The necessity of disclosing the Board of Directors” opimion on the adeqoacy of regulatory capital.

= The amount that the Company considers as capiial and the solvency marmn rahio, according {o the following
table:
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41 — Share Capital Management (continued)

2024 2023
Basic share capital items
paid-up share capital 14.000.000 8.000.000
Statutory reserve 2,212,884 2,000,000
Share premuum and share premium share capital 41.507 41,307
Profit for the year after deductions 1.463.831 1.548.681
Retained eamings 1.859.,698 6.323.900
Proposed dividends - -
Additional share capital items 19.577.020 18:114 088
Increase in the value of real estate investments 2,765,673 2.776.710
Curmulative change in fair valoe 10277 (10,744}
Total of additional share capital 2,775,950 27659066
Total of regulatory share caprial (A) 22 353,870 20.880.054
Total of required share capital (B) 10,577,601 10.210.612
Solvency margin ratio (A) (B) 211% 2204
42 - Mamority Analvsis of Current and Non-Current Asseis and Liabilities
More than
TU'p o one vear OTE VEAT Total

2024
EEEE:
Depositz with banks 15,489,100 = 15,489,100
Financial assetz at fair value throush profit and loss < 158.831 158,831
Financial gszetz at fair valibe through other comprehensive
income - 6,359,147 6,350,147
Financial szzets at amortized cost 496413 3,523,588 4,020,001
Res! exfate investments 3 4,502.774 4502774
cash in hand and at banks 1684828 = 1.684.828
Inzurance aszels 1.741.357 = 1,741,357
Reinsurance contract aszetz held 1,753,746 377,340 2,131,086
Dieferred tax assets - 634,347 634,347
property-and equipment. net = 4392 0498 4,392 098
Imtanpible‘assets net 11,054 11,054
Other assets 706092 3426 __709.518

11.871,535 20,072 605 41.944.140
Liahilities:
inaurance contract liabilities
Feinsurance contract hiabilities 11,732,073 003088 21,726,061
Deferred tax hiabilihies 35,023 = A5.023
Iscome tax provision = 26,864 26,864
Different provisions 363,873 3 163,873
Other liabilitiez 36,088 161.003 197091

402,751 - 402,751

12,569 808 10,181,855 22.751.663

The Net 2,301,727 2.590.749 19,192,476
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42 - Matarity Analvsis of Current and Non-Current Assets and Liabilities (continued

Particulars
2023
Assets:
Deposits with banks

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
Financial assets at fair value throuich other

comprehensive income

Financial assets at amortized cost
Resl estate investments

cash on hand and at banks
Insurance assets

Reinsurance contract assets held
Dieferred tax assets
property and equipment, net
Intanoible assets, niet

(ther aszets

Total

Liabilities:

imnsurance contract liabilities held
Remsurance contract liabilities held
Deferred tax iahilities

Income tax provizion

Different provisions

Oher hiabilities

Toral

The Net

43- Lawsuiis

More than

_Up to one yvear one vear Total
13,082,100 = 13,082,100
& 165,910 165910
& 5831 651 5831651
406413 3,523 588 4,020,001
& 4,750,598 4.750.598
933.570. = 033,570
1586203 = 15862093
2.906:147 379420 3,375,566
- 658 383 658 383
- 4 464 502 4,464 502
15352 15:352
636522 3426 630948
19.738.045 19,792,920 39.530.965
11,112,887 9.466.533 20579420
= 26 864 26,864
570.069 - 570,069
31.466 150.269 181,736
504.453 = 504,453
12333194 9.643.667 21,862 542
7,519,169  10.149.254 17.668.423

A- There are cazes filed azainst the company and their value according to the lawswits and lawsoits i which
non-conclosive udements were 1ssped amounted to 4,312 002 10D for the year 2022 (4. 077 846 JOD
for the year 2023) and there 13 a prowvision for claims under settlement. and acconding to the expectations
2nd opimon of the company’s legal advisor, the provision for claims under setilement 15 sufficient.

B- The value of the cases filed by the company agamnst third parties amounted to 2,397,213 JOD as of 31
December 2024 (2,869 .952T70D: 2023) represented 1n receivables due fo the company and bounced
checks as a result of the companv's practice of iz normal activity.

44 - Obligations That May Arise

The Company has contingent hiabiliies against bank gparantees e the amount of 73,103 JOD as at 31

December 2024 (129.786J0D: 2023).

45 - Subsequent Events

There are no events subsequent to the date of the financial statements or after the preparation of the financial

statements.
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46- Divtribution of the Financial Data Accorcding To Type OF Products

1- Fimancial position ifens
Firo anul
Vi les. Velidlos: Thiird i Bl
il Comprdhonaii porty Bahility Vel Pool Mokl Lide Lonsim: s Erginw iy Hohiliis  inswawe | Munine Taial

b oot b asotn . . . Il Al 1 . . Gl 760 ' - 237 1,741 357
[ammmnos contmota amolh . 11§ 337 533602 i 41 108 LI 35 145 u.ﬁ_a.uu U | 220 407 ENEI LT
Aagemdn roga i blan 3125 THE 0344 $21 41 0402320 ading LEPIE L] . FAlje b | 4G 625,621 13473 7048
[ovmein | ngeste . - - . : 2 ; — P .
Irivenlmomib + = . + + r S . r v
Ot s Al . . . . [ . 155014 . . '
Tutal nusuts FASTHE 154 651 F44.THS BASGZTS 505180 1 44 360 AT41RS 2202 17T K035 1346 240
b e sonitmme s lidailitien 1,583 71 17 107 a7 1312287 . 70,554 1286373 . AT 135660 . 21,780 161
[einmimnngn. oot el Tubilidey A5 4 2 = 3 - 174 A& . - - 35020
Auuenmds pisilln DIl 527 205 554 16704 2IGHG40 351 AS3 1110445 5 117052 w220 3z 5542 Mo
P el prosisdons . - - . . - - . - - .
(thar linbibtn g < . . = . . - fe - - - -
Tutul Lishilitiie 2 540 250 17 4005 441 1 424001 2GR0 AT HNT 2346318 401 J150 177850 WMANY 382000 7603 950

a
E
=
=

4
1

O

I

- 188



Lniteéd Inkuranee Company

(Public Linmted Sharehol ding Comparny)
Motes o the financial Statemenis

For the year e ncled December 31, 2024
Clordaman [inars)

46- Distribution OF the Financial Data Acco

1- Financial position ilemy (continm

Firv-nnul
Vehieks: Thind A Plie  Cther
s i oty binbaliy  Viohee bow- P Muedie il I bynwaney ingmieeming labilies  inowae Mo Tutal
Iruvm ag gertonata wamata - . 1586243 . . . . . : 1,580 283
[ minminee ¢ onbiits wineta o219 263 6 LR R F4353  1TEpES | A=4 461 |54 229 40717 B9 31N 3375 Sob
Agoonniy recuivellng 1E15051 JT0.457 401581 BAIOA0E  2REITG A1 106 g 04 [187 GOATH A0 550 13314 157
v 1] i L ' . : 3 3 : ] T T
[rraeqtiniens . . . . . . . . .
Uthi! waniils - . . . . - . . ] i i
Tl aant 2497 330 SURL Q4SRN A 2 WO LA USETS WA G
s e geoibengle Ll lide FIA4 451 [4 262 20 | G0 04 S (1 TR | 784 134 153 356 S7042 10675 |37 460 20,57 430
e wrcrirn g ordmate elbalities - . - E - - - - . .
Aggoutidn propubly To4 93 Hnan| Fal0 Tpona  2Tam [ LM [41 504 4 4al s 271150 4460 253
[Ty ot prerwimmna . * : ' . . . . . ' '
Oth lichyibins . . - . . - . - . - .
Total Babikiien 3 TEN0T4 145013754 160 555 3 ] R - v A 1 2523318 305 160 4423 MIAT0 0K TR 2504 2713

0
=
=

L
Lt
A
-
A
=)
i
i

(),

I

—HBY—



United T uranee Company

(Public Limited Shareholding Company)
Motes to the financial State ments

For the year ended December 31, 2024
tJordaman [Dinars)

dio- Distribution OF the Finame gl Daia According to Type O P roducty (continued)
2- Income dlatement items

Vidiiks Viedtiels- Thinl Vievant Gl T TS filiex

4 Comprdiosiin pty Kby Vibides Pl Muolial Life Inuirmice gy Eahfies  imocmen W@l Tuud
Laan B LR SRR LT T ERa RO 10 RIS, 704 LM HL LEE N/ PR 1HL 144 BTAT EHF L] L IL AT LU 441
Irenmes gLy eRpersen L ALY L 22 XAl b L A SH A 17, i LA LR LA LT RlY A 145507 IR 2 A5, 14
Bisurimnt e connads winds resulis 1 AT S 3 10 115 PAEINE LY A T2 P = R 18 14 KWL AR LU 5 105 B2
Regmrmin sontriils meperssi J4027 T 25 I, 250011 3,300, 30 RE N v F AL 145,187 HISET M55 TR ¥ 54
B ot (myy - AB 6L (505 {0,200 B5 HES 12,664 PN 16, i T LM MG BT
Meinmirmee conbracts w ks rok A6 195, T 1L EM 15 LG T (L] P4 L] 18, 128 L 1 ) 3o 5 UHH 345
[Nt inmurmne e cunivs Tisids I, i (15 ) #5104 AT Bia M S MY £ Hid S AT £ N ] LERLiIAT 96, T
Fimon {exparees e e imormes .
GGl i,z 12,535 106k {10, 415) (184 6,027 (LET) 5 A& Ty [
TFomman (ewpriomng oy muns: Renarmen
Lot (1675 X560 e 1,0l 5 Bl L2 S0 {¥AIHy LT ThE
Mt irpmerme e e w ol rosiliy 4020 146, 114 236 : 2.5 ATy i (57} (if) iTH) L4550
Irturisd payrilil
et prod RN ek | of e sty ol
et apks
O fody mms
Tutalreymuns ‘
oy fo Eapentad coedit o (SLI2T (41, 06T (15T4474) {5, 10T) (LR {19,y L5y (L6 H5 I A% 415,y

Conrpong s shoy frow opsatios tasuld ol

sutmalrnibirela ks i

— Coupy s alme from opamtioi resukn ol

< ooy conpmuisy

O

.@_ (0w vty

oy
=F
Za
==
i}

i i (5414119 a ni) (Ui ¥ SR 1 1 VN (1 AL (250) (1) @aam)  easin)

—190=



United Insursanee Company

(Public Limiled Shurehol ding Compuny)
MNotes Lo the financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024
Clordanan’ Dimars)

d6- D trbuation OF e Financial Data Aeco

sontinm

2- Inconk siatement items

O Produe i (eontinued

Vehiclex- IMire snd
Velhic ks Third party.  Vehicles- senerl P ulsliv Oiker

Comprehensne laahility Poul Mediial L.afe _=a=_...__._.m.- Fugrineering  hiabilitiey  inswramce Mzirine T tal :

i 023 24 23 4 2T 024 23 W24 DG 24 2027 2024 zy 2024 22¥ 224 23 14 D@F W4 MM
Tnsherwrattan
PR
_..“_.m._._.._“_._..n.n._"___._._._._.__._ 04, HTATAT | LERAeE  IRAW  Lani0s i FIEE AaE i amMn s Lol 3 ol daml  AmEn NET Ve el A e R ME el
Inionmg
(URHEIETiRiE] o T (R W TEe lyaLy wiin 1 m m i ] ) AP AT LT
Tutal
immlar il
_-.-.a-.___.l:_._- (R RTCINE SR L TR T T LD LT N R T T R | T LA TR X g LELLIE) WL WA AR EOLAR WEAE R E..mu...__..._ =L
|FIT
Lasin L re mprimride
._==-. AT L IR LR RARD A L1, iy I itk T LW AR AR
gy
i dire g i 1 MG WERAn B mhd R e L B Al M DWAGRE T RIARA M s ompsn
Mot i keririiten
(Lt T i, 54 AR LAE gEEOH AT L Anohl AR nlghgE IS G dliMa st i omEll dmoes AnpE sal AAW] S0 mimal e

| |UINITED

gyl T U | NS URANGE

O

=
{10

191~



United Insurance Company

(Public Limited Shireholting Compai
Notes to the Tinancial S atementy

For the yearended December 31, 2024
tlordaman Dinars)

47- Writlen Premimms - Insursnce Braneh

Viehicks-
Velicley-  'Third IMire amad
Compreh  party  Vehicles- General Engineeri Public  Otker
2023 ensive  lighility  Pool  Medical  Life  Insurance  ng  liabilitied imrwraonce  Marine  Total
Ingimnes eanimal neve niss TR 2100 W3 u_._._u.__._._ R (TR o LA 14 ¥m PN 120, 188 10§ 51 FLIRRAIR
Ingumnes wénimat CRPITISER B L) A S0 10 424,04 HIE 112 _..___H__._ iiin 8w 0,134 6N 110 244 22000474
Insnrange contract resmlis (REE 0 L RO 17 & LR 1 AL P L (AL RN 114,00} LT AL 11
Heinsurance donliiol arpe s Wi fan 148 0388 A1, T Him 1,000,848 143,214 {17450 113,440 44,200 #1071, %4
Baijeniranca contmol e s {0 B, TR0 AT Lig {15811 (TR 21,430 27,1 A 116488 \
o
Reinkaranve contme t resuliv 4 LU S 51 1L Laa@s) QI AE (MWL) B L L L 0ME faudon -
Met msomanee buxiness resuliy W14 GARAT] 1A {11 (FIET! 1,1 i HiaL A1, i 144 o 1410010 |
Fummoe expenseshineome - [nsumnoe contmats {15,381 [T BERTH jLetay (Lo a0y [FARIH {2, 9] WAL [EARAT
Fummee exponseshnoome - Komsunmen
oonfmaly QN 7k | A 1 1 L (31301] 17 111261 10 (114 3,129 QUL #5101
Met linancing resulls of insnrmnce buxiness Rl s A0 190 : (1,141 [EEE] {71 (43111 (i (i PR
Interest [neoma
Wil pralitd {lovmses) from naneinl asseld aoel
T stme ks
e revaniiey
Ll Total reventes
Lr = ;
m M = Provagion for LA b crecibosses (71.140) o1 {740 {1,580, 451 (A1, Yy (131,677 {109, (13,4 2] (11, 444] (L] {1,415 9487
e = Compuany’s shon fram sobsidiary operalions
) .H:....,_.,, - resulls of e peni b
i — ety i Company’s share Tom assointe o perstions
—1 q reslis
( a £ (Mer ¢ 3 ponkas A
=\
e H g ,_....—n_nu_.t..:.i: (523,345 1,083 (1,480 {1,748 ) (31,00 | (1077 (1,00n (13,4 5] (11,4411 L e S N o B R )



United Insurance Company

(Public Limiled Sharehal ding Caimpany)
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48, Amorization of Acquigition Cosl For Inmurnnee Conbract Assets

Ve hic lew Fire and 0 ther
Vehiclen- Third party Vehicles- General Public  insnran
2024 Comprelie nxive liabyility Panl Medical  Life Insurnee  Engineering  Iabilities te Muarine  'Total
Moy ool e peoled yonm L
amnartizg nddiisiliong ooEl o
. a6 womliag 8 aede
LB e 6. SORENG I DK 276,139 216,442 - BBO8Y 1176 37,004 9,282 Sd46 3971 2,149 641,689
Total 276,730 210,442 - Hig, 080 L1746 FT.004 Y22 5,546 3971 149 hdl 608
Vel ek Fire and Other
Vehiclex- Third party - Vehi ka- General Poblic  insnran
2023 Compre lienxive Lability "ol Medical Lile Imvnmnee Fngineering liabilities Le Marine Toiul
Moy, ool e pmoled ywonm L
amnartizg nddiisiliong ooEl o
Insuranoo gonirac i asse 236,339 110,675 - b O . | 9333 15,265 52200 31451 LAd 496,004
Tl 236,339 L16,675 - RLF2 2301 A4.333 | 5,265 5,220 3,151 L4l 496 0id
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United Inyurance Company

(Fublic Limiled Shareholding Company)
Motes o the linancial Stateme ms
For the year ended December 31, 2024

Clardaman Dinars)

49- Receivables Analysin

Veheles- Comprehensive
Vehiales Thi
et iLy

Wehiales- Pool

Medicul

Life

Fire and Oeneral msuranee
Fngineering

Puhblig lighililies

CILler TsLrange

Murine

il party

S0- Comparative IMigures

2024 2023
i xpected eredit Expee e ¢ redit
Receivables  losses provision Net Receivabks  losses provision Net
3216364 (541,029) 2,675 3358 2,818,051 (533,349) 2,284,702
36344 (12,777) 23 567 211,125 (39,958) 171,167
321093 (27,181) 293912 40,581 {7,680) 32,901
462329 {1574,474) 4 887 855 8,319,030 (1,574474) f1,744,562
402,166 (50,707) 351 459 267,920 (S707) 217,213
TLO 668 (119,567) 591,10 631,755 (119567) 512,188
B8 1806 (18,871) 64 315 09,708 (15.871) K0,837
162474 (12,418) 150 056 (5,613 (12418} 33,193
104 406 (11,446) 92 960 0,479 (114416) 44,1132
248,281 (36,174) 212,107 191,130 (36,174) | 54,957
11,782 311 {2.404,644) 9347667 12,705,399 (2404,644) 10,300,754

Soime comparalive fgures for the previous vear have heen reclass fied Lo mateh the class foation of the cumrent year,

S1- Approval of financial yatements

The inangal stalements were approved by the B oard o [ Directors' demsion held on February 27, 2025,

52 - Contracts Kxpected to be Loss-Making

The eampany underwrites Unrd-party velucle ingwmnce ag 1L ig mandatory: for compaes holding a véluele insurance license according Lo Lthe applicable

Lawrs,

The campany also underwriles medical insurance for he purpose of sltracting other types ol insuranee for chients: This Lype of insumnee 1x manilored Lo

ensure hat the loss does nol exceed e benefil derived from the diversiication of premiums.
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